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Chairmrn's addr€ss

2006 will eo idto the history of Olympic Entefiainnent Group as tbe ved of exlraordildv succe$ After
thifteen !€ds of hdd work we decided to become a public conpany and Iisled de shdes of OlvmPic
Enl,eriainment G.oup on the TallinD Stock Exchange.

The remukably succe$tuI public olTtring of shes added thousdds of new shdeholde6 and the conpanv's
value sklrocketed. The strongly cllmbing sbN Price has been a proof that the couse chosen bv us has be€n

For sone lime alieady, the *ope of etivities of Olynpjc En1erlainndt GrouP hs not b€et limiled only to
Estonia. ktvia ed Lilhuania. We have become an int€matioml conpany, At tbe end of2006 there we.e
enle.tainmont facillies operatine utder the OlymPic Cdsino brdd not onlv in the thiee Baltic states' but also
jn Ukaine ed Belms. We esrablished ouselves in Klav, cagtal of l]kaile, in the autum of 2004 and
opened od fis1 ganing locdtion in Minsk, caPjtal of Beldus, in the suhner of 2006

b addition to listing our sbres and entering the Bei@s ganing mdlet, the led 2006 wa also muked bv
ou activities in Latvia- L the sprine ve Aened Olynlic Voodoo CasiDo, the nosi labulous od ldgesl
casino in rhe Baltics, l@ated in Reval Holel Latvija in tuga Throughout the ved we f@used on successinl
int€gmtion of Ballic Gaming, Latvia's second largesl casino operator 1ha1 we acquired at the end of 2005,
under the Olymlic Casino brdd. In Estonia ad Llthudia the CrcuP focused on securing and strengrhening

For new mdkels we de now aiDng nainly al exPa.ding to Central Euopeo counbies Most active wort
was focused on Poland, allbough lhe anbitions of Oltmpic Edterlainment G.ouP de much wider' Our vision
by 2010 is 10 operale in at least ten count ies od to be.one the ldgest provider of casino enterlainmeDt
services jn Cenbal and Eastm Euope. Wort towdds achieving this aim is being done on a dailv bsis

Tbe engine of the succes of Ol)mpic Entert.jnnenl Group is and will be ou cdiDo conce and a strcng
tsm. Aggressive expansion into new Ifukels, co.tinuous improvenent of senice qualitv, inveshents n ihe
newe$ gamiig iechnologies and profe$ional tean building de the telsords 1bat have already produed
€xcellent results and that ve will be focusing on also in the tutue,

Olympic EDtertainment GrouP
Chairman of the Managemenr Bodd
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Directors' report

Corporate prolile

Ol)dpic EDtertainbenl Group AS (hereinafter also rcfered to as the Conpany" or' together with
subsididies, s tbe Ctrolp") is a l€ading ganing services provide. in th€ Baltic countries (Estonia btvia
md Lilhu6ia). In addition, OlymPic Entertaiment Group AS is expanding swiftlv in Lrkaine and Belms
and prepding 1o enGr Polish and other Cenlral and Easlem Euope casino ndkets

The shde of Olymlic Entertainnent GrouP AS has been listed in lhe min list of Taui.d Stoct Exchange
sin@ 23 Oclober 2006.

The Comldy\ registe.ed office is l@ated al Prontsi 19. Tallinn.

The GrouD oDenls stot and table casinos, od casino bds at the najodtv of its casinos. 41 3 I December
2006, thebr;up had 79 cdinos and eDployed 2,342 peoPle in 5 countlies. At the date of approval of this
repfft, 29 Mdch 2007, the Group was oPenting 82 casinos: 24 in Eslonia, 38 in Latvia. 10 in Lilhuania 9 in
Ukaine and I in Belms.

The Croup is a fm mekei leader in Estonia aDd Lithumia and holds lne second Position in the tntvian
c6ino ndkel. The Ukainib and Beldusian subsididies de focused on establishing then positions and
expanding lheir Ddtet shde.

Olynpic Entertarnrent Group AS is the Ctroup's ultimate holding comPanv, which deals with the G.oup s
sintegic nanagenent dd financins. Tbe Grou!'s casinos de operated bv l@al subsidiaries; Olvnplc
Cdin; E€sd AS in Eslonia (he.einafter also ' OCE '), Olympic Casino Latvia SIA (hereinafte. also OCL")
aDd Bdltic Camins AS (hereinaft€r aho "BC)' in htlia, OlymPjc Casino Group Bahja UAB (hereinafter
.lso OCGB") in Lilhudia, Olympic Casino llkaine TOv (bereinafter also OCU") in Ukaine and
Olympic CasiDo Bel IP (hercinafter also OCB") in B€ldus

In Estonia, Latlia dd Lithuania the Ctroup's ancilary operalions. such as the operalion ofa hotel in Tallinn
od the running of casjno bars, have been sePda1ed Bon casino operations dd outsowed 10 sPecialised
legal persons. A conplere list of Group comPa es can be found in note 8 10 the financial statemenh

Ttu Croup's c6ino seNice lrovides operate then casilos under the Olymlic Casino btand name, excelt for
the klviaD subsididy Baltic Gaming AS acquird at tbe end of 2005. whicb openles most of its csinos
Ddd the Bunerags brand nme (a! the end of 2006 6 fmer Bunddgs casinos were alreadv opeEting
under the Olympic Cdino brand name). The legal nerger of OCL md BG will take place bef@ the end or
200?. ID Estonir, Latvia ad Lithuania, Olympic Casinos operale in confdmity with the i.temarional qualitv
managenent slandard ISO 9001 (in Estonia sine 1998, in Latvia dd Lithuania since 2004)

On I Mdch 2007 Olynpic Er1€r1aintunl Group AS concluded a conlract witb AS KC CrUPP for ihe
acquisition of 1007, of the shdes in AS Kristiine Kasiino dd lhe single shde in OU Casinova. The total
co;Factual sales price of the shdes is 250.2 million koons The G.ouP will pav 235.7 nillion of this in cash
Tbe reminirs 14.5 milion kooDs will be selted with 100,000 ddindv shdes in OlvmPic Enlertainnent
croup AS. The Conleliton Bodd esnted permi$ion for the lransaction on 22 Mdch 200?.
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Corporate gov€rnance

Olymlic EnterlainD€nt Croup AS (hereinafter also .erened to as the Conpany") obse.ves etliclive
legislarion, the lules of OMX Tallinn Stock Exchange and the princitles of the Good Corporate Govemane
Practice (CCGP) lronulgaled by OMX Tallinn Stck Exchoge and the Finmcial Supervision Aurhority.
The principles of GCGP which ihe Conpmy does no1 obsene de expl.ined below together wilh Eferences
ro releva anicles ol the CCCP (presented in ltalict.

The Company's higbest Soveming body is the sh{eholderl general meeting. Eve.y shftholder ofOlynpic
Entdtainnent Cloup AS nay attend lhe Seneral meeting wbere he d she nay speak on any iten on lhe
agenda, ask questions ad nake proposah. The Conpuy publishes the notice of a gene.al neeting at the
websjte ol Tallinn Srock Exchange, at its own website a1 www.olympic-c4ino.con and in at least one
mtional daiiy newspaper. Ceneral needngs nay be allcnded by sbreholdes or their proxies who have
proper lette$ of aulhdisadon.

The Conpdy's nanageDenl and supe.visory bodds provide sbdeboldes wnh all iifdmation required fof
mting decisioN at the gcDeral meeting. The itens on lhe agenda are made available lo shdeholders at the
Conpby's website od a! thc website ofTAlliod Stock Exchange. ShNholdes can reliew the proposals,
dgumenls and explanations prcvided by the supervisoly boud regardins itens or the agenda before 1be
meeting at the Corpoy s website dd the websile ofTallinn Stock Exchange. In addidon. shdeholdeN mat
send questions abod the item or the agenda of the general n*ling by enail ro liloJ4l!4g!r.

The Conpan! daes nor tudke obvNitls @d oxentlance al the senenl meaing awiLable throueh etedranic
channels because nvre is ao direct need lot n and it eoul.l be too costlr (CCGP t .3.3. ).

The conpany's management board is complerely independenrin the daily nanagement of the Conpmy and
acts in the best interests of all shdeholdes. Tbe manasenent bodd is responsible for ensudns the
sustainable developnent of lhe Company in accodance with sel obiectives and adopled strategres and lhe
implementation and oleration of alpropdate intem.l confol a.d risk managemenl systems.

Iir 2006, the Conpany's managenent board had two menbes Arnin Kd! aM Andri Avill Since 3
Jdudy 2007, the botrd has had a third nenber - Man Relve. Thc chaiman of the maoagenenl bodd
Armin Karu leads tbe bodd dd is responsible for the CoDpanr's snltegic meagenent and inplemeDlation
of the development pim which is aimed at ligorous expansion. Andn Avjla is in chrge ol legal issues.
itrvestor relations and linancial mafters. ManRelvedeals with 1he daily nanagenent od developnent oflbe

The pnnciples of remunerating membeF of the mnagemenl bodd m eslablished by the supervisdy boaid
in confomity {ith the reqliremen1s of GCCP. The bonus syslens tre based on the bodd members'
responsibilities md tbe attainmenl of cled and nersuable rdgets. The Company has entered into shde
optiod agreemenh vjth Amin Km and Andrl Avila (for funher information, pledse refer to the Persomel
setiod of the Direclors' report).

'ftu compdnt rloes flot d6c1ore ttu renunerutbn al each nenber af the Ma|enent boatd because lhis
catstbutes sensitive persandl ihJaffiatiofl ||hop dndasurc n not essentiaL for ewluatittE the CdlPant s

wfamance anrl,iahdgeftebt quatitr (GCGP 2.2.7.). The aggregate aDount of the renuneradon of thc
membeB of lhe namgenent bodd is presenled ii lhe Pesonnel section of the Directors' report.

In performing th€ir duties. membes of the nanagement bodd aloid conflicts ol intercsl and obse.ve the
probibilion on competition.



1ra .  r r r .  i  r , . .

The superlisory botrd was lirsr elecled in connection wilh tbe Conpany's ransformation hon r private

limited conpany (osaiihins) to a lublic limited conpany (aklsiasehs) on 5 May 2006. The firsl members or

the supervisory bodd were Jaan Korpusov, Kaia Km and Elle Kel! On l2 septenber 2006 the

shdeholden genenl meetins rec.lled all menben of the supeFisory bodd dd eiected Jaan Korpusov,

Kaia Kdu, Liina LiDsi and Peep Vain as new nenbers of the suPervisory botrd. The cbaiman of the

superlisory board is Jaan Korpusov. lndependenl membes of the board are Liim Linsi and PeeP vain. All

nedb€s of thc supervisdy boad have sufilcie$ knowledge and experience b perfom then duties and acl

in accordance with effecnve lesislarion and Cood Corporaie Govemance Praclice The suPervisorv board

supervises rhe lctivilies of the natugenent board and pdticipates in the adoPlion of all significant deislons,

acting in the besr lnteEsts ol all shdeholdes. The supervisory boald meets according to n*d but not l*s

frcquently than once in three months. Thc supervisory board aPproles the CoDPanv s slJategy, acl'vrtv
plds. risk managemenl policies, annEl budgeh and investnent plans and Pedorns oth* dulics vesred in

rhe supelvisorr boed. The superlisory bord has nol fomed rny committees

In 2006, the menbers atteMed all neetings of lhe superrisory board. Membes of the slpcrlisorv bodd

avojd conflicts of inleEs!, aci in the best interests of all shdeholders and obsene 1be Prohibidon on

conpelition. The supervisory and nanagemenl bords work closely together for belier develoPment of the

Comlany in confomity with the Company\ Alticles of Association. In data exchdge and communicalion,

all membes ofrbe slpervisory and nanagenent boards follow the confidentiality requirenenl

me Cmudlf does tuI discLse the renuhetution of each netuber oJ the suPaano,r boad becouse thn

co$titutes sdsiti* percoidl infonndtion oe disclasure is not aentiol for evaluatinS the ComPab- s
perfamdnce and nonasenent q@lirt ICCGP 3.2.5.) The aggregate dounr of the femunention of the

nembe$ of the superlisory board is presented in the PeNonnel setion of lhe Directo.s repon.

DkclNure of information, tinanci.l reportilg Md aDditing

The Conrpany rollows all informaiion disclosde reqlircments Provjded in the Good Corporare covernance

Pract'ce prcnulgared by OMX Tdlhdn St@k Exchange dd the Financial Supervision Aulhontt and treaa

all shueholdes equally. All due inlormation atrd financial siatenents a.e nade alailable at the Conpany s

website and the wcbsite of Tallim Stock Exchdge bolh in Estonian and in Engllsh

An overview ol lransactions lerfo.med with related parties is presented in the notes to the consolidated

On publishing the notice of a Ceneral neeting, the supervisoiy boafd nales available io shdeholders
r l l o r  r x r o n o n l h c , . l d r d d ' e  o r r n e ( o m p d n r ' . d r d r o r .

Thc Conpany's supervisory bodd hs approled the audil services Prolided by AS KPMG Baltics. Tle

audiloris rcmunerated in accodance with d audil senicos contrAcr whichprolides, among olher rhings,lhe

audnor's responsibilities in auditing the Conpany. Zlc r,peNisary boanl dill nat revie|| the draft oJ lhe

audit seflic.s contact Jar 2006 becawe the manasehent board concluded the contract behre ne

supeflian boad ||as elected (GCCP 62.2.). The contnct is a standrd audjt s€.vies contracl Thc

ComDanr made its decision in accddance wnh 1be auditor rotalioD requirenent According 10 the

Compmy's informalion, the auditd has p€rformed arl of contractuaL obligatio8 and has performed the audit

n  i - -ddancc  i ' rh  In redar .o ro l  s ldndad o  r  A tdn ing



Financial and business review

All 1be counlries in which the Group ope.ates enjoyed rapid economic srowth in 2006. The people's incone
increded od thel could slend nde on qualiiy €ntertainnent. All this had a Positive inpact on our

Thc bulk ofthe consolidaled revenuo,92Eo, resulled from SamiDg operalions (20051 927a). Olber operalions
confibured 87a (20051 8%). Caning revenue ls the diiTercnce betwen ihe bers placed by customers dnd
payouts nade 10 winnes. To date, rcvenues have beer slable withoutanr najor seasonal fluclualions.

The Group ended 2006 with consolidated relenue of 1,668.8 nillion koons, a foughly 909, inprolenent on
rhe 879.9 njllion posled fof 2005.

consoldated operating profir su.sed to a stron8 444.4 million koons, d approximately two-fold incEase on
the 223.5 mll[on kooDs earned in 2005. and corsolidated net profit erew 88Ea to an exceptional 388.8
nillion koons (2005:207.1 million koont.

The nolable growlh jn rcvenue and profit may be attribuled 10 sevcml lactos. Firslly, the revenues Senerated
by rhe Group\ casinos increlsed subslandauy. Secondly. a number of new casinos were opened. The two
lactos increased the Grou!'s relenues by a total of 580.5 million k@ns.

In addition, from 2006 lhe Group's consolidated resulls include BC add its folmer subsididies vhich
contnbubd 208.8 million koons to the Group s ovenllrevenue growth.

Olympic Entertainnent Group AS acquired BG in December 2005. Id.ddiiion to the cdino opcrator BC, rbe
Croup acquired Faraons SIA, which operares BG's bds, and Tower SIA, which operaled a resuudrt in tu8a
until August 2006. In September 2006, BG sigred a preUninary aereme on the disposal ofits inleslmenl
in Tower Sl4. The tmsaction was conpleted in the founh quaner of 2006. resulting in financial incone of
8.4 nillion koons. BG\ former subsididies in Estonia ' Nordic Ganine AS (a fonner casino opedtor) and
Vikings Serlics OU (a rorner br operatd) de iD liquidation.

Excludjng the results of BG and ih subsidiaries, the Group's revenue for 2006 would amouni lo i,460.0
nillon koons, openling p.ofit would amouni to 413.1 Dillion koons and net profil would amount to 354.1
miuion koons. Excluding BG and its subsidiaies, yed-on'yed relenue Srowth {o!ldbe 66%i the increase
in operating profit would be 85% and the groath in nel profit 7l%.

Consolidated relcnue by seognphical segments (in thousands of Eslonim kioont:

TOTAL

2006

671,535
5 l  l , 2 l  I
389,467
94,881

1,616
1,668,170

465,693 44.2eh
12r,683 324.1%
260,817 49.31a
31,701 199.3%

879.894 89.7Ea

Codsolidated operating expenses fd 2006 werc 1,22,1.4 miuion koons, 86.7% up on thc 656.4 million
koons incuned in 2005. Simildly to prior penods. the ldgest cost item ws Iabour costs which exlended to
382.0 nilion koons (2005:201.7 million koons): the nexl nr size were depreciation ed amotlisation
expense of 159.9 millioD koons (200s: 78.5 million koont, gamins td and operaling licence cxpenses of
145.3 million kroons (2005: 82.7 nillion hoont, ndheting exPenses ol 144.2 nillion koons {2005: 36 1
millionlaoont. and buildings+lated lelse expenses of 88.9 millionlooons (2005:41.5 nillion ktoons)
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The increase in opemting expenses is related. above all, 10 the CrolP s raPid expansion and revenue srowlb
In absolute numbers, the la.gest growth occuned in labour costs which increased by 180 3 nillion koons,
i.e.,89.47'. On the one hand labour cosls have grcwn on account ofthe acquisilion ofBG and its subsididies
- round one third of the growth in labolr costs may be attributed to the acqukilion; excluding it, labou
costs would have srovn by 63%. On the other hmd, labou. costs hale expanded due 10 the Group's !ap'd
expansion, the openirg of nev casinos Che maiD g.oivth drivet, and heightedng conpetition in the labour
ndket. The growth in gaming tax expenses is relaled !o the opening of new casinos md an indease in
gamjng tax rates in Latria at the beginning o12006. Deprecialion and amonisalio! erpenses have incrcded
due to invesment in new casinos, Cming equiPnent dd information technology while the rise in lease
expenses resulh ftom the openine of new casinos. The grcwth in mdketing expenses srens from sales
growth which increascs the bonus points acqlired by custones,jekPot expenses, and tho exPenses of new

At 31 Decedber 2006, thc consolidated balance sheet total was 2,309.2 million l@ons, more than a 2 '1fold

incrsas€ on the 944.9 million Itoons measuled al 3 I D@ember 2005. The growth id lhe balaDce sheet total is
lelated ro the IPO conducled in Lhe fourth quaiter (he IPO, an incrcase in crsh and cash equivalenrs and
signincant glowth in equrty).

Curcntd$ers anounled to 1,100.6nillion koons (3i Decenber 2005: 256 6 millionkoont accounlins for
56.370 of rotal a$ets (31 Decembd 2005: 27.2%), while non curent a$et anodnied to 1,008 6 nillion
koons {31 December 2005: 688.4 nillion koont dccountlng lor 43.770 of total asets (31 Decenber 2005:
12.8EO.

The Group s liabililies lotalled 236.2 hillon koons (31 Decenber 20051 349.1 niliiod ]aoont while
consolidatcd equjty grew to 2.073.0 nillon koors (31 Decenber 2005: 595 8 nillion kioont- accountrns
for approximalery 9070 of the balance sheer iotal (31 Decenbet 2005: 63.lS.).

The croup's nel operatins cash flow was 627.9 nillion laoons (2005: 3214 milion koont. 95% !p on
2005. The gowth resulted prindlly fron a notable lncrease in net pronl md deprecialion and amoltisatron

Cash flors fron investing activities totalled 4264 million koons (20051 382 3 million koont. Ir in 2005
the Grcup s ldgesl single investdent was the acquisition ol BC (212 2 nillion koons), then in 2006 the
la.gesl outlays were related to the acqlisnion of propeny and equiPmedt and intangibles {476 4 million

Cash flows iom financjal activities rcsulted, above all, fton the inidal public offenng of rhe Companv's
shd€s (1,09?.2 nillion ]ooont and the repayment ofa syndicate loan mdnged by Hansapek (226 9 nillion

The net cash flow sas posilive - cash and cash equivalents inc€ased bv 1,050.6 nillion koons (2005: 91 7
niuion kroont to 1,234.? millionldoons (2005r1846 nillionkoont.

In 2006, the Croup's ldgest investnents were the opening of new casinos renovation and refurbishnenl of
erisrent cas'nos (including acquisition of Samins equipment), and the acquisition ofsubsididies

Irvestments totalled 476.4 nillion koons (2005: 178 5 million Lroons. e{cludine acquisitions ofBG and its
subsididies). The lffgest single inlestnent was the opening ol Olvmpic Voodoo Casino in RiSa {hich
.nounled approxinalely to 85 nillion kioons

Investnenls connected {i1h the renovation of leased casino prenises totatled 139 6 million hoons (2005:
49.9 nillion looont, investmenB into rhe new equipnenl anouted to 227 6 nillion kroois (2005: 116.6
nillion koont, lnd investmenls into other items of propeny, plant and equipment tolalled 67 1 million

t 0



kroons (2005:9.5 mil[on koont. Expendirures on rhe acquisition of sortwm licences and olhe. inlansibles
rorallcd 17.0 nillion koons (2005: 2.5 nillion looont. Ar the end of June 2006, the Group's Lilhuanian
subsididy Mecon Grupp UAB acquired a piece ol real eslale h Vilnius lor 25.1 million koons. Pdt ol the
real estate will be used to acconnodate the Lirhuanian subsididies' head ofiice bur nost ofn will be sold or

In septenber 2006, Olympic Enrenainnent Group AS nade the first instalmenl payment of Il.7 nillioD
koons and iD Decenbe.2006 rhe second instalnent parment of ls.6 nlllion koons for tbe shares nr
Casjno-Polonia-wroclaw Sp. z o.o. as agreed in the prelimindy sbre purchase agreement siSred b 2005.

According to pld\ in 2007 inleslme s will be subslanliallt ldger tban jn 2006.

Dividends

Olympic Entertainnent Grou! AS d@s not hale aD obligation to pay its sbdeholdeB reguld dividcnds. The
nmagsnent bodd nakes profit allocation prcposals bsed on rhe Company's financial results, workin8
capital requiremedh. investment needs and stmtegic cons'deratlods.

in 2006 rbe Conpdy distributed 20 million kroons (2005: 9.5 niuion koons) in dilidends. The
nanagenent bodd proposes that in 2007 the Company disfiblres a dividend of 2 koons per shat. ,.e.,
150.8 nillion koons b aggrcsat€.

The number of our sraff is giowing steadily and at an increasins pace. Olynpic Eniertainnent Group AS
puts a lot of elfdt in notivatjng its dedicated and talented people tbrougb cdefully dellsed bonus syslems
and inspinng cdeer opponunities across the Grcup.

Due to i\e acquisition ofBG and its subsidides and ihe openine of new casinos, the aveEge nunber of the
G.oup's employees increased yed on yed 1.8 times to 2,208 (2005, 1,230). At 3l Decenber 2006 lhe
Croupemployed 2,342people (31 December 2005: 1,940) - 625 inEstoniadd 1.717 oulside Esronia (837 in
Latlia,683 in Lithudia, 168 inUkraine and 29 inBeldut.

Employee remunention expenses including s@ial chdges amounted to 3E2.0 nillion looons against 201.7
miuion hoons a yetr aso.

Tbe femuneradon of the menbes of the Grcup's execudve nmagenenl (membe$ ol lhe managcment bord
of Olympic Entertainment Grcup As add the managenent bodies of rhe Croup's other entidet, excluding
social cha.ges, totalled 7.0 million koons (2005: 2.8 nrillion looont.

The Ptrent conpany enployed, on average, 20 people {2005: 15). The tot.l renunerarion of tbe menbes of
the Pdent companyis supenisory board mounted to 0.17 nillion koons. The ConPant began
rcmunemting lbe superlisory boad in September 2006. The renuneration of the membe.s of the Prenr
conpany's nanagenent board totalled 1.2 nillion koons (in 2005 the menbels of the Pftnt conpany s
ndagenent bodd were rol renune.rted). Managenerl bodd membds contncts prolide lbr selerance
conpensation ofup to 3 nonlhs' remuneration, dcpcnding on tbe reNons lor lhe leminalion ofcontracl.

In 2007 share option aseenents were concluded {ith 1wo menben or the managenent bodd ol OIynPic
EntertaiDment Croup AS and the Gioup's key executives. According to lhe agtenents. a member of thc
nanagemenl bodd may subscribe a total of 166,812 sbres dd a key executive a total of 66,723 sha.es in
Olympic Entertairnent Group AS duing the leriod of 2008-2010. The exact nunber of ihe shares that may
be subsoibed by a nember ol the mdagenent bodd or a key exeutile will depend on the atlairment oI the
Croup's financial tdgets and the jrdividual perfomance of lbe nenber of Lhe mnagenent board or the ket
executive. The shde options may be exercised elery yed from 2008 to 2010.
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Recoe.ising its s@ial re6ponsibilily, the Croup suppons spdts, h€alth dd cultue tblough nuderous
chdities dd spomoEhip prograImes. The Group has supPotud rhe Esbnian OlymPic Connittee. t'e
Ballic Basketball bague. the Estonian Acddeny of Music md Theatre, dd vdious foundatiods establisbed
for rhe ftatner of diseaE dd the supPon of children dd education We have b@n opeEtjng a s@ial
rcspotribility progamne fd yem od @ comitted to contributing to the communilies in wbich we
operate also id the iutre.

Th€ mdn objectrv€s for 2007

In 2007 the Goup expects:

- to inlrove revenue and profit al each endly;
- to expdd each entily's mdtet she;
- to open new csinos aid sustain swift exlosion in all counlries wbere it oPerates;
- to continue investment in new ganing equipment and systens;
- to be the bes! gaming sdvices provider in the eyes ofthe customerj
- to conbine OCE and Kristiine Kaiinol

to perfom the legal merger of OCL md BG and implenent 1be O1'mpic Cdino braDd at most BG casinos;
- to launch opemtions in Polandi od
- to lenetmle other new Ddkets.

Operating environment

At the end of 2006 rhe Group operar€d 79 casinos with a tolal ma of 22.316 squde met*. At the end of
2005 rhe cmstonding fieurcs were 66 and l?,144 squee meaes.

Casind br couDt ies, al 3 I Decemberl

TOTAl-

OLYMPIC CASINO EESfi AS

In 2006, the Estonian gming mdket grew by 43% to approxinately 1.7 billion koons Mdkel Srowth
rcsulled primdily ffom the addiiion of new playen dd overall economic Srowth {hich alloved People to
spend noe on quality ente(onment. Olympic Cdino Eesti AS (OCE) inc.eased its revenue and
consolidaled its ndket position.In 2006 OCEt lMket shde in Estonia was 37% (2005: 36%).

In Jeuy 2006, OCE opened i1s second Ollnpic slol cdino in Tanu (jn the dislricl of Annelinn) A11he
beginning of th€ yed, OCE completed the refrbishment of Viking casino on Tdtu Road, Tallinn, od in
Mdch OCE s l8th casino was olened th*. The oPerator of the fomer Vjking casino was BG\ subsidjdy
Nordic Cming AS. In May 2006 the itst Olympic Csino was opened in Johvi ud in Julv OCE olened its
secoDd casino in NNa (in Astri H}?mdtet). In Ocrobd a cbino was oPened in Norde Cenlrum, Tallinn,
od i! December in Kristift dist ict, Tallinn. At lhe end of 2006. OCE wd operaling 22 casiDos (6 outside of
Tallintr) with 833 slot machitres md 19 ganing lables, alt undcr Oe Ol)mpic Casino brand nane

ln ' feh, . ,housoi200TOCEopeoedanewcsinole\ r roMdjaSJp*mdl 'er ,n ld l l inndndonJl -ebrurv
20071he bigges! slot casino in Eslonia (386 squde melres) in J,iNe Centrun h Tallinn

t2

2005

1 6
38
8

66

2006

22
3E
1 0
8
1
19
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OCE ended 2006 with salcs revenue of 642.6 nillior koons (2005:4201 million koons) includnrs saning
revenue of 611.,{ million koons (2005: ,113.3 niliion koons). posting a 4870 improvenent in ganing
relenue. OCE'S net profit Srew 1.8 fold to 309.3 million hoons (2005: 170.5 millioo koont 'Ihe

significant up$ving in net lloft w4 Iitained, abole all. thants to slbstanlial revenue growth at the
compan'\ casinos inTallim. the opening ofnewcaslnos and effective cost management.

OCE s capnal e{penditurcs totarbd 99.1 nillion krcons (2005: 35.5 million koont The ldgest inlestnenl
was the acquisjlion of 370 (2005: 107) new slot machines which cost 67.5 nillion koons (2005:2i 0 nillion

OLYMPIC CASINO LAT\'IA SIA

h 2006, the btal rurnover of the Latlian Saming market was 3.2billion koons. an app.oxinalelv 47%
improvement on 2005. Olympic Casino Latlia SIA (OcL) increased i1s md*ct share to 9 2% dd logether
wirh BG (5.67a ndket share) 10 l5%. In 2005, the total muker shde was also tround 15% bdl OCL'S and
BG's restEctile mdket shdes were 5.57, and 9.170.

For OCL, tbe highligbt ofthe period sm lhe openins of Olynplc Voodoo Casino at lhe end ol May 2006
The new casino. which op*at€s both grning tables and slot dachines at Retal Hotel Latlija in Riga, is ihe
Itrgest casino l! the Baltic countries. h\€stments in Olynpic Vood@ Casinoanounled lo 85 million koons
while OCL'S total capital expenditues amounted ro 124.0 dlUion boons (2005: 29 2 million kroort ln
addition to the launch of the Croup's large$ casino. in Februdr 2006 OCL opened a casino in Talava
dislrict, Riga, and in Mdch its operations were expanded to Jelsava During 2006 six fomer Balric Caming
csjnos were brou8ht uDder lhe Olrnpic Casino brand nane (2 na.aged by OCL ud 4 by BG) and al the
end of 2006 OCL was operaling l0 casinos {ilh 461 slol nachines and 39 Samins tables

OCL'S srres revenue lor 2006 mounLed 10 296.2 million laoons (2005: I 19.2 million koont, 2 5 tincs up
on 2005. Net profit fo.1he pefiod sursed to 55.3 nillion koons (2005: 19 2 miuion kfoont, a solid 29 fold
imprcvcnent on 2005 The slrong rcsults were achieved thants to notable relenue srowlh at both old lnd
newcsinos (includingthe rcvenue generated byOlympicvoodoo Csino) and cffective co daragement

BALTIC GAMINGAS

In connection with lhe incorporation or tbe casinos ol Baltic Camine AS (BG) under the OlvnPic casiro
brand name od the closure of some snall casinos, the number ofBG's casinos sbiank f.on:13 at the end ol
2005 to 28 at the end of 2006. The min changes for BG were the closure of Voodoo Tower casino at Reval
Eotel riivij! and thc opening of Olympic voodoo casino by OCL at thc end or May Since then. BG has not
operaled anl table cdsinos. At the end of2006, the compey was operatinS 28 slot casinos ivith a toral of 750
slot machines in Riga and other LaLvian cines.

BG erded 2006 with sales revenue of 180.8 million koons ald a net lrofit of 3 8.4 million koons sales and
net profit for 2005 amounted 10 200.0 million koons and 53.5 million koons reslectively BG\ resulls ior
2005 were not consolidated in 1be Group's financial statenenrs. The decEase in sales md net ptofit results
fton the inlegralion of oCL and BC in the cou6e of which the opedtion of some BG casinos {includins
BG's largest voodoo Tower casino) has beer fansfered to OCL The nerger and intesration proces wiu be

OLYMPIC CASINO GROUP BALTIJA UAB

ThcUthuanio entertainnent indusry coDtinucd growing lhrough 2006,lriggering a noE thaD 40Eo increase
in the Lnbudian casino ndkel whlcb exlanded to 0.6 billion koons. The ndker shdc ofOlvnpic Casino
croup Baltija UAB (OCGB) ciinbed Io 59% (20051 56%). Tbe conpany opened two lew casinos - one at
rhe end of October in Seskjene dislrict in vilnius, and another in Nolenber in Kaunas (at Savanonu 170) In
the fist hall of the yer, OCGB f@used on incresing relenue through customer loyalty progFnnes
(inplenenling of bonus cdds syslem). At the end ol 2006. l0 casinos wirh 436 slot machines and 67 Saning
tables {ere operatins under the Olynlic Casino brand nane in Lnhudnia

t3
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OCGB ended the reponing period wilh sales of374.1 million koons (200s: 253.2 nillion koons), a L5-fold
increase on the precediDg year, md a ne1lrofi1 o162.8 million k@ns (2005: ,18.8 million krcont, 29% up
on 2005. The growth in net profir was achieved tharks to relenue ercvth at established casinos

In 2006 OCGB s capital expenditues totallcd 43.4 million koons (2005: 44.8 million kfoont. The ldgesr
anoudh were all@ated to the conshuction of new casinos {18.7 million krcont bd the acquisidon ofslot
machinesand gamins tables (21.7 nillion koont.

OLYMPIC CASINO UKRAINE TOV

Olynpic Casinollkaine TOv (OCU) sustained rapid growth. openins 4 new casinos during 2006. The nfth
casino was opered on Ceroi Dnepra Str@t in Mdch and rh€ sixth one in the Global Shopping Centre in
April. In Novenber, OCU opened a c6ino in Arena Trade add Enlenai.ment CertE od at the end of
Decenber dother one in Speltu Centre. AIl8 casinos witb a total of 396 slot machines tre locat.d in Kiev,

In the middle of Jdudy 2007, OCU opened its ninth csino on Sofielsty Slr@t.

OCU ended 2006 with sales of94.9 million trdns (2005: 29.0 nillion koont, a 3.3-fold inprovenent on
the yed before. tn conlrast to 2005 vhich end€d in a 1o$ of 10.9 nillion k@ns, the reponing period ended
jn a net profit of 7.9 nillion kmns. The skong improvenent in openting resulls stems flon significant
revenue growih at both old md ncw casinos,

OCU'S calital expendjtures totalled 7s.6 nillion koons (2005: 52.6 millio! kroont. The lrgesl anounts
i!e.e spe.l on the codsttuction of new casinos (13.0 miuion kroons) and lhe acquisition of slot machines lor
new casinos (56.6 miLlion koont.

OLYMPIC CASINO BEL TP

Olynric Casino Bel IP (OCB), which was cstablished in luly 2005, opened iG fi6t casino in the niddle of
August 2006. The company s revenE for four md a hall months mounled to 1.7 Dillion kroons. Due to
expenses incun€d in conn@1ion with rhe op€ding ofthetust casinos, the yed ended in a lo$ of7.8 nillion
koons. The lo$ ro.200s was 0.4 million koons.

OCB'S capital expenditdes mounted 10 25.9 million koons, coDpnsing investnents tuade in the first
casino opened in Prosror shopping centre in August 2006 ad p.epamtions for the op€ning of addiiional four

KIJ'NGLA INVESTEERINGU AS

The core busines of Kungla Investeeringu AS (KD is the provision of accomodation and calering senices
at Relal Pdk Hotel & C4ino. In rddition, the company puchases ad sells foreign cdency and renders btu
services al OcE s casinos. Reval Ptrk Hotel & Casino has i2l rooms, a buffel restaulant Park Avenue, thee
neeting roons.nd a cosy Park Lounge.

tn conlrst 10 prior ye6 when the number of visitors to Estonia rose signilicantly. 2006 saw a decline in tho
number of todists from many jmpona source countries. In addition, conpetition in Tallinn's
accomodalion narket was heightened by tbe opening of sevetal new botels. Deslne ll)is. KI succeeded jn

increGine both sales ofaccommodation aDd catering services and profil. Sales glew approximalely 157' lo
66.3 nillion looons (20051 57.8 million koont and p.ofit.ose to 10.0 millon koons (2005: 7.2 nillion

Kl'scapital expenditures surpssed 3.3 nillion koons. The largest anounts were dlleated to therenolalion
of rooms on floo$ 2 and 3, the rcfuftishment of lhe hotel restauant, a acquisition of new equipnent ibr
fie kitchen and casino bffs.
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The Groupt significant fimcials

Revenue (koons. millions)
EBTTDA (looons, ninjons)
Operadng profit (koons, millions)
Net prcfit (koons, Dlliont
EBITDA n&gin

Equily ratio
ROA
ROE

Weighred lverage nunber ol shms outstandins
E rnirys per snee (koont
Dividend per shde (k@il)

Y{-end sbe prjce (*&on9

PrieeminCs dtio (P/E)

2006

1,668.8
630.4

388.8
37.8%
26.6%
23.3%
49.8%
23.9E0
29.1%

2005

879.9 49.7%
302.0 108.7%
223.5 98.9%
2Q7.1 87.7%
34.3% 10.1%
25.4% 4.8Ea
23.5% -1.4%
63.1% 42.4qo
28.5% -16.t%
42.2% -31.0%

o EBITDA = emings b€fde nmcial expenses, taa4, depreciatioD dd anonisation and impainent loses
o Operaling profit = profit b€fore finarcial expenses and tares
o Net profit = net profit for the ldiod less ninorjty intercst
o EBITDA ldgin = EBITDA / reveDue
o Opdating mrgi! = olerating profit / revenue
o Net lMgin = net profit / revelue
o Equity iaio = equiry / iotal ,lsels
o ROA = not profit / total avdage asels
o ROE = net profit / total avenCe equiry

Th€ sha.e 0d divlalend-rel ed ilab

The sb@ of Olympic EntertaiDme.t G.oup AS h.s been quoled in the main list of Tdllinn Sl@k Exchange
sine 23 Oclob€r 2006. The Compoy hss issued 75.4 nil[on ddinary shNs with a pd value of l0 l@ons

2n06 2005
62,566,667 60,000,000

6,2 3.5
0.3 0.2

139,1
22,4

o The weighted average number of shaies at the end of 2005 is the number of shfts before the inilial public
otrering. The weishted average nunber of shdes a1 the end of 2006 was found using the followiDs fomula:
(60,000,000 x 10/12)+ (75,400,000 xZI2)
o Emings per shde = net profit / weighted average numbe. of shees
o Dividend per shale = dividends dist iblted duins the yed / weighled ave.age number of shes
o Price-e@i.gs ntio {P/E) = yed-end shue price / emings per shde



Shar€ pric€ ind turnolcr at Tallinn Stock Erch.ns€ since 23 October2006
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FurLher infomadon on pnces and other statistics is auilable at the wcbsile ofTallinn Stock Exchange
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Consolidated ff trancial statements

Statement of managem€nt responsibility

Tbe magement bodd of Olympic Enbnainment GrouP AS tcknowledges its responsibililv for the
prepdation, integrty and fair Prcsentadd of the consolidaied findcial slaleftnts of OlymPic
bD;nainrenl Group AS for the yed ended 31 Decenber 2006 Presented on pages l? to 52 of this relort
ed confims that to the best ofits knowledge. infomation and beliel

o the policies applied in the PreP@tion of the consolidated findcial statemenls comply with
Intemational Financial Reporting SLndards s adoPted by the Euopean Union;

o the consoljdaled findcial slatemenh glve a true md farr vie{ of the firmcial Posilion of the GrouP and
of the resulB of its opeEtions ud ils cash flowsi

o all significant evenh that occured util tbe date on which the consolidaled financial stal€ments wde
authorised for issE (29 Mdch 2007) have been lropdly Ecognised aad disclosed. ed

o Ollmpic E enainment Group AS sd its subsididies ft going concerns (except Nodic Gming AS
and Vikins Sflices OU which de under liquidatjo!).

29 Mrch 2007

Signalue/a0kiri,.-..... .......

KP]VIG.

il
/ i l
ulj,

Chairman ofthe rr'IanagemenlBodd Menber of the Moagement Bodd er of the M@gem€nt Board

ln i l i r i lcd for ident i l icat ion puryoses only
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Consolidated balance sh€et

ASSETS
]l thousDds of EstoniM koons 20052006

Cash dd cah equivale s
Shon-tem fi ndcial investnen$

Orher r#ilables md prepaynents

2
3

5

1,234,658
0

?,181
4t,902
6,388

r0,50?

r84,564
14,339
5,894

33,054

18,?t?
1J00,637 256569

O$d fi nancial investnents
OGer long-lem meivables

troperry, plan( and equipnent

7 3.204 2,951
8  0  l l
3 18,3| 18,448
9
t 0

1 1 , 1 2
31,819

110,411
4,513

503,834

41,554 1612

Inlangible a$ers 11 142,206 156,978
1,00E,564 6EEJ73Toiol noFure asetr

TOTAL ASSETS 2309.20r 944942

LL{BILTTIES AND EQIIITY
0n thousdds of Eslonim lroons) 20052006
LIABILITIES

Inier4tneding loes md bdowinSs I 4 114
15,340

20,3M
30.t30
43,5r5
16,213

3y'28
52,281
9,668

16,982
21,651
6,925

15
l 6
t7

223,015 118,494

hteHtneaing lods dd borowinSs
Total non-curent ltabiliti6

1
t 4

12,182
991

13,1?3

3J19
2n,ta9
230,608

216,188 349,102
EQUITY ]8

?54,000
968,800

-2,2t7

40

2,074
546;469Retainededinas 315,308

Toral eouny aftibutable io equty holde of$e pd€nt 2,035,896 574,185
37,118 2r,655

Totd equilY 2,073!13 59sf39
TOTAL LTABTLITTFS AND EOTIITY 2.309,2.NI 941J42

Initiallcd for idcntiiicatioD purposes only

"".f l'Il?i::::11.#y5::Ai-'::l:
sisnarurchilk,n... 
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KPMG,{altinn
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Consolidated income statement

For the year mded 31 Decmber
IJr thousands ofEstonian hoons 20052006

cosr oi turerials, Soods and seflices used

Depreciation. amonisation

2A
2 l

r,658,749
10,02t

r,668fl0

-56.433
-592,595

-159,855
16,)41

-1,2u,373

414,462

E79,E94

-3r.411
-344,118
-201,660
-78,536

0
-361

-6564r2

22
22
22

I  l i l 3
l 3
21

444J98 2234E2

rinancial hcome dd dpensd
Gain on sale ofshaes in slbsididies
ln$ on investr.ents in associates

FoEien exchmge gairs 0d loss

8,409
t I

9,900 2,812
-)0.325 -t,ll3

-4,0J1

Financial income dd expense on financial lnlatmmN 0 669

Net finecirs il€m 337 -1,864

PrclilfrohoDeratio6 444:735 22l,6lE

Incode td exDense 24 40,413 -5,975

NET PROFTT FOR TIIE PERIOD 404,262 215,644
Atd:iburable ro ninonty interest
Arribuoble io eouirv holdm of the Demt

15,463
388,?99

8,525
207,119

B6ic eminss pd share (krcon6)

Diluied mings per sha€ (krcont
25
25

6,21
6.21

3.45
3.45

In i l i r l lcd lor idcnt i f icat ion nurposes only
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Consolidat€d statem€nt of cash flows

For tle year sded 31 Decmb€r
In &oNmds ol Estorim kroons 2006 2005

Csh nov! aom openling lclivitiA

Dep@iaion. moniaton
Imptment lNss on goodvill
Chogs in tne fair vahe of invannent prcpedy

Lod$ on diipor4 olptp.-). Plan' rd eqjp Edad.n agibh\
Ner ii.ome ftom sale of subsidnds
Ncl cxpenss liln dsociales

Chmge in seivabls fld Fepaymsts

Cimge in pryables ad advancs

Csh llo$ fton invgting actiritid
Acquisition of popeny, plani and cquipmmt md intrnglbles
Pro.eeds 6om sale oi propery, phnl dd .luipml md intsnsibhs
Acqlisirion of inveshenr Eopltly
A.quisitiob of other nnmcial investmentr
Proeds fton sale of findcial invatuDi6

1 1 , 1 3
t 3
l0

2 1 , 2 3

8

404,262

r59,855
26,141
-2,698
3,345
-3,409

l l

8,061
,t9,645

7,808
?1,056
,t0,125

2t5.644

?8,536
0

48

0
r,864

104,614
8,396

t45,8ll
-1 ,311

CoDotuein@mctdraid "11.532 _5,761

Net 6h fmn @€htins lct lti6 621,930 32u73

-196,711
586

-25,079
-21343
t3,916

0
t0,157

-t0,978
286

-112,552

0
0
0

-2t2.143

,138
l l 0

8,?t6 2,530

Net @!h Ded in inrorine activitjd 4,n)97 .182,1J1

Csh flors f6n ffnd.ing &ijrltis
Pmecds lrcm issue of shrc @pirdl
Prce.ds lrom loans Eeiled
Rcpqment ofloms @eived
Pa).nmt of fincnce lede pnocip,l

18 1,09?,202

14 -454,626

14 ,403

226,876
0

226,816
-64,311

.314
-9,500Diidmds Ddd 18 -20,000

Ner @sh from Iilecins actiri66 849,0 {9 152,689
NET CASEFLOWS 1,050,582 91,131

91,131h.Fs th c6h and 6h eqnivalmts 1,050J82

Csh rnd ca6h eqdElenti at begiDlng ot pdiod

Efist ol exchanse rate nu.tuations
134,56,t

-488
92,964

-112

Ceh and c6h equvalmls a1 dd of p*iod 1,234658 184,564

Iniliallcd for idcntiiicalion purposcs only
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note l. Signifrcant accounting policies

Olympic Entertainment Group AS (1he conplny" or lhe "Parent conpany") is a conpany resistered in
Estonia on 15 November 1999. The consolidated financial statements of the ComPany for 1he yed etded
3 I December 2006 conprise the Compoy and its subsididies (ogether rerered ro as lhe "Group")

The Iinancial statemenrs {ere authorised for isue by the nanagemcni boffd on 29 Mdch 2007. The

financial statemenrs re reviewed by the sup€rvisory b@rd and apProved by the genenl meeti.g of the

St.tement of compliance
The consoljdated financial sLGmenls hav€ been prep$d in accordance with Intenatjonai Frnlncial
Reporting Standdds (IFRSt as adopted by the European Union.

The consolidated financial slalemenls have been prepded on the historical cost basis excelt for the

. derivative llnancial instruments are neasured at lair value

. financial instunenls at fair value through profitdlo$ demeasu.ed at lair lalue

. avaihble fo.sale financial assets de neasued at far varue

. investdent property is measued at thir value.

Tne accounting policies set out below have been appled consistently to all periods lt€sented in these
consolidated i nan cial statements and have been applied consiste ly by Group en1i1ies.

These consolidlted linancial sialements de presenled in Estonian kroons, which is lhe Company s
functional curency. Financial infornation is presented in thousands of Estonian koons, rounded to the

On 30 June 2006 the Croup adopted the fair value nodelfor all ofns inlesme.I lropeny in accordance

with IAS 40 Investmenl Property. As r result, $e jrvestment Propeny previously cmied lnder the cosl

nodel was valued by a profesional appraiser. Thc chanse in accounting policy was recognised

Fospectively, bccause il would have been imp.acticable to identify the fair value estinates for lrior
leriods and lo$ible cunulatile effect of thc chdge was not material for the 6roup

Use of cstimats and jndgen.nts
The prepetion of findcial statenenh in confornitr witb IFRSS rcqunes nanagedenl lo make
judgements, esrinates and a$umprions that affect the application of policies and rePorted anounts of
a$ets and liabiliiies, incone Md erpenses. The estindles aod asociated assumptions de based on
hisbncal experience and ldious other factors that are believed to be reasonable unde. ihe ci.cunstances,
tbe results of which forn lhe bsis ofmakins theiudgenenls aboul carlng lalues olasets and liabilitics
tha1arc not rcadily ap!tuenlflom olher sources. Acual resulh nay difer liom these estmates.

Tbe estimales and underling assunptions de re'iewed on an ongoing bais Relisions to accounting
esddates de recognised in tbe perjod ln which the estinate is revised if the revision sliecls only fiat
period or in the penod ol the revision and futde periods if the retision affech bolh current and future

Durlng the rcpofiing period nanagenent reassessed iLs estmtes in rcsPect of the €coverable amount of

Judgenents nade by nanagemenl in lhe applicalion of IFRSS rhal have significanl effect on rhe financial
statenenls and estimates with a siSnificant risk ol mrerial adjustnent in tbe nexr yed de discussed in

In i t ia l lcd Ior idcnt i f icar ion furposes only
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Basis of consolidation

Subsididies de entities cont.olled by the Company Control exisls when the Company holds over 507. of
the voting powcr in an entity. or when the Company has the powe!, directly o. i irectly. to govein the
financial and operating policies ol an entity under a statute or an agreenent or when the Conpany has the
power to appoint or remove the majonty of an endty's eieculive nanagement or the highesi governing
body. The financjal statemenls of subsididies de included h the consolidated fina.cial statenenrs non
thc date rhat conEol comences to the date that control ceases.

Associates de those entities in shich ihc Cloup h4 significdl influence, but not control, over the
financial and openling policies. Significanl influene h presumed to exisl when the inlestor holds,
diecdy or indirectly (c. g. th.ough subsidiriet, over 20E of $e loring power of the investee.

In the consolidaled financial statementq rnlestments in associates e accounted for using $e equity
nethod. The cost of inlerest acquircd h tbe fair vaiue of the consideration paid plus any dnecdy
attributable acquisirioo costs.

In prepeing the consolidat€d linancidl shtenents, the financial statemenls ofthe Parcnt comlany and all
subsidiaries controlled by the Prent conpany de conbined line by lnre. Inlra'grou! balanccs and
lransactions ae eliminaled. All C.oup conpdies de independent entities On coNolidalio!, the financial
statenents of foreign subsidituies de lranslated to tho Group's plesertation curencr (the Esronian trooi)

a) a$ets and liabilitics N tr@slatcd io Estonian koons at ibreien exchange rdtes ruling at lbe
balance shset datei

b) .evenues and expeises m faoslared to Esronian koons using the weighted average exchange
dtes of the leriod.

In the consolidated financiaL statements, minority interesls in the resulls and equitl ofentities controlled
by the PaMt company de presented on a sepdate line,

ln the se!&ate lindcial statenents of Lhe Pdent conpany which de presenled in the notes ro $e
consolidated finmcial stalemenh, investments in subsidides arc statod a1 their lair valuc.

Calh and cash €quiv.lents
Cashand cash equilalents comprise cash in hand and al bank, units in noney nuker funds and shon'tern

Maledals and goods purchased fo. resale are initially recognGed at cost. cost conpnses the costs of
purchase md other direct expenses that de requned for bringing the inlentodos to ften presenl condition
and locaiion. In the balance sheet, inventories ae stated at the lower of cost and net realisable lalue. The
net realisable vrlue of inlentories is their esdmated selling price in the ordina.y couse of business les lbe
estinated costs necessdy to nalie rhe sale. Inventodes ae recognised as an oxpeDse and rhen cost is
a$igned using the FIFO formula Gee note6).

Depending onlhe puryose of then acquisition, financial assets mclasifiedas follows.

Financial asets at fair value thiough profit o! lo$ N frnancial assets ihat de acquted fo.lbe purlose of
lmding or desienaied d at fair value through profit or lo$ upon initial recognition.

Held-to-naturity jnlestnenh aF non derivative financial asets wilh fixed or detenninable paymcnts and
fixed mturity thar the Group has thepositile intentiotr and ability 10 hold to maruny.

Loans andreceivablos ue non-derivdtive financi.l asels wllh fixed or deGrminable payments lhat are not
quoled in an active mdke! other than those thal the Gloup intends to sell imnediately o. in the ned tem,
those that rbe Croup uton initial recogtrition designates as al fair value thlough profit or loss o. available
for sale, o Llose for shich the CroW nay nol Ecover substantidlly aI ofi$ ilnancial idvestment.

Available-for-sale Unancial a$els de those non derivative financial a$els that are designated as dlailable
Ior sale or de nol cla$ified as loars and rcceirAbles, held-tGmalurily inveslnenls, or llndcial a$ets a1
falr lalue thlolgh profit o. lo$.

In i t ia l lcd l0r  n lcn l ; l icd ionpurposes only
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Pucbases olfinancial assets tre recognised when the CrouP becones a Pdly 1o 1be contractual pfovhions

of the a$et. A financial assel is derecognised when tbe contractual rigbls 10 lhe cash flows fton the
nnancial r$etexpireorthe investnent together wiih allih a$ociaied rhls bd rewards is transfetred.

When a financial sset il recognised iniliauy, it is nea$tred ar fan value pl!s, in thc case of a linancial
6setnotat lairlalue thiough profitorloss. Eansactiod costs thai dc directly altibulable lo the acquisilion

Subsequont to inidal recognilion, the Grou! neasures financial assets at fajr lalue through Profir or lo$
and available-forsale financill asseh at their fair values *iihout any deduction fo. t.ansaction costs. The
fan value of seurities quoled in an actile Duket h tbejr quoled bid price a! the balance shet date. Ii a
financirl aset does noi have d aclive ndket. fair value is determined bl applying valudtiob techniques.
valuation rechdques include using recent m's lenglh Mtet taDsaclions b€iween hnowledgeable,
willing pdties, if available, ref€rcnce to the curenr fair value of another inslrument that is subst.ntially lhe
sme, discolntcd cash flow analysis dd opdon pricing nodels. r tbe tiiir value of an equny instrument
cannol be measued reliably, ihe imtrunenl is slated al cost.

Held-to-naturity investments and loans and tcellables de neasuled at amoftised cost using the effecdve
nrbrest rate method,les dy impairment losscs.

cains and loses fiom chmges jn the fair value of linanciai aseis at fair value through profit or loss de
recognised in tho income s|arenentin lhe period inwhich they dise, Gains and Ioses hon changesln the
fair lalue of alailable-foaale fimncial aseh de recognised dircctly in equity, except lbr inpairment
lo$es and foreiga excbmge Bains and lo$es from nonetfr nens sucb as debr secuities When an
available-fo.-sale financial aset is sold d i1s valuc dsclines, the cumuldtile gain d lo$ previously
recognised in equily is recognised in profit or loss. If an alailable-lo.sale financial asel is intercst-
beding, the interesl calculated usiDg the effective interest netbod is recognised in rhe income statement.

Derivalile financial nNhnents are measured at fair value Cootracts aith a positile lalue are recognised
iD asscts and conrrdcts withAnegarive value de recognised inliabilities. Anr gains andlo$es arisingf.on
changes in tbe value ofderivrdves de recognised in the lncome statement.

Irveshent plopelty is property (land; buildingt which the Group holds as rhe owner or under nnance
lese to eam rentals o. for carnal appreciarion d both ralher than fo! use in tbe ordindy couNe of
business. Inveshent p.openy is lnitially recognised al cos! whicb includes any tFnsaclion cha.ges which
fle direcdy attibutable to ihe acquisition of the property. Subsequent to initial .ecognition inleslnen(

lrolerty is accounted for usine the fair value nodcl wherebt inv€stment lroperly is neasured at iiiir lalue
at each balance sheet date. The fair value of investment propeny is derermined by professional appraises.
Gains and lo$es dising from a change in the rhir lalue ofinvestnent property de iecognised in the period
in whichtbey dise in other income and olherexpenses respectively.

Propefty, plani and cquipment
lrcms of property, planr and equipnent de initially rccognised at cost. Cost conprises the Purchase price
md adt costs directy attrjbulable to brjnging &e asser to the location and condition nece$dy for it to be
capable of operating in the intended nanner. subsequenl to inltial rcognition, itens ol p opedy, plat and
equilmont aE stated at cost le$ accunulaled depreciation and impaimenllo$es.

where pdts of an ilem ol propefiy. plant and equipnent have diferent useful liles, they aE accountod lor
as sepdate items of propcrty, plant a.d equipneot aod asiSned depieciation rales that corespond to lheir

Depraiaton is charged to the i.come statenent on a slraigbi line basis over the estimaled uscful liles of
each part ofan nen ofproperly, plant and equipment. The estimatcd uselul liles de as follows.

Buildires and structures

Other equipnenl and fixtures

Useful life

s a rule, over the lease tem
2.5-10 yeas

In i t i r l jcd lof  idrnl j l ic:r l ion furposcs only
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Subsequem expenditue that inproves economic beDcfiis tbat cd be expecied iiom a. asset is addedio the
cost of the a$er ExpendituE that is aimed al naintaining an a$eas le!e] ot performdce is Ecognised as
an expense in the period in which n is idcured.

Goodwill (negati'e soodwill) dises o! the acquisilion of subsididies and a$ociates Goodwill represenis
rhe excess of the cost of the acquisition over the Group's interest in lhe net fair value of tbe idenlifiable
asseh, liabilrties and contingenl liabilities of the acquiree Whcn the exces is ne8alive (resative

goodwill), ir is reco8nised inmediatelr in profiI or lo$. Coodwill is deasured a1 cosi less accunuhted

OlEr intansible asets
Orher i.llngible assels tbat re acquiFd by 1,\e Group de iniliaily recognised at cost. Cost conpr'ses lbe
purchase prjcc and any costs direcdy attdbutable 10 lhe acquisidon of the a$e1. ln lhe balace shet, olher
intangible a$e$ re nated a1cos1 le$ @cuulated .nofiisalion and impaiment Ioses Olher inidgible
a$e1s aE aDo'1ised oler their estlmated useful liles usjng lhe slraight-line nethod. The Group s cunent
intangible a$ets othe. than goodwill are amortised at the rale of 207d per year.

The cerf,jns mounts of lhe Grcup's 6sets othd tbd invenlories and delered tax assets de reviewcd at

cach balance sheet dale to detemine wbelber there is ary indication ol inpairnent. If any such indication

exists, tne asset's recoverable amount is estinated.

An imlalmcnt los is r@ognised wbenever tne cdling amounr of an asset or ns cash genemtng unlt
exceed s i ts recoverable dnou nt. Impairnent loss es de rec ogdi sed i n the in cone s tatenent

When a decline in the lair value of an available for sale financial Aset has been reco8nised dncctly in
equny and there is objective evidence ihat thc asset h idpaired, the cumulalivc loss that has been
recognised direclly nr equny is recognised in profi1 or los even though lhe financial asset has oot been
deEcognised. The amount ol the cuoulatile los lhat is recognised in profit or loss is the difference
beiiveen thc cost and cureot lair lalue, le$ any inPairnert lo$ oD dral financi dsset Preliously
recognised inpiofit or loss.

The ecoveiable amout of receivables cmied at amofiised .ost is calculated as the Presenl ldlue oi
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the onginal effectile intercst rate. Receilables wllh a shoft
duration de not dilcounled.

The recoverable amounr of other a$ets is the Srealer of then fair value les cosls to sell and value in use.
Inasesing lalue in use,lhe estimated futue cash flows are discounted to their presenl lalue using a Pre-
n{ discount rate that reflects cment mdket a$essments of the tine value ol money and tbe nsks spectic
to tho ase1. For d asset lhar d@s Dot gener.te ldgely indelendent cash inflows, the recovenble amount
is derermined for lhe cBb-generating unil to which the aset belongs.

An inpairnent loss in respect ol a receivable carried ft monised cosl is revcsed if the subsequenl
increase in recoveFble anount can be elated obieclively to an event occwing aftef dre inPnrmeot loss

An impainnent los in respecl or an investmenl in an equif nNhmenr cla$illed as available-foFsale n
nor reversed thlough prc6t or los If the lair value of ! debt jnsmmenl classified as alailable for sale
indeases and the increase cm be objectivcly related ro an evenl occuting after the inpalrment loss {as
recognised in p.ofit or loss, the impainent loss is reversed with the anount oflhe reversalre.ognhed in

In respect of other assels, d lmpaiment loss is retsed wher there is an indication thai lhe impaimsnt
lo$ nar no longer exist od thcE has been a cbange in the cstimates used lo delermine the recovehble

If tests of the Ecove.dble amount indicate that the volue of an a$et has increased above trs cdyng
amount, the former write-down is reversed and the a$et s cmying amounl is nrcrcased. The inceased
carrying aDount of ad aser aikibutable to a relersal ot an impairnent loss may nol exceed the carry'ng
anount ftat would have been detomined. net of depreciation or amortisation, had no inpairnent loss been

Inidalled ibr idcnlillcatio. purposes only
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A lease that transfers all signillcant risks and rewards of owneNhip to the lesee is rccognised as a iinancc

lease G@ note I 2). Other leases arc treared as operating leases.

Assets leased out under operating lease are cdied in tbe balance sbeel analogouslv lo other a$ets

Operating lease payments de recognised as income on a straight_line blsis over lhe lease term

Finance leases de recognised as asets bd liabililies a1 mounts equal to the fair value of the leased
property, basepayments ffi apporlioned between 1be findce charge and thereduction ofthe outstanding

liability. The finance chdge is all@ated lo each period during Lbe lease term so as to produce a constant
periodic mte of idterest on the remaining balaDcc of the lidbjlily

Operatin8 lease payments de recognised as an exPense on a slraight_line basis over lhe leasc rem Gee

Financial liabiuties
AU finscial liabjlities (trade payables, loans, accned expenses, issued debt secuities, and other curent

md non curent liabillLiet de initiaUy rdogl)ised al then fair vslue A financial liabilitr noi at fair valuc

lnrou8h profit or loss is stated a1 fair valu€ plus oy lransaclion cons that de diEctll attributable 10 its

acquisition. Subsequent to inirial recognition,linadcial liabililies a€ stated at monisedcost.

The amo ised cost of a shorttm finmcial liability is equal 10 l1s nominal vllue Therefore, shon-tern

financial liabilities m staled in tbe dount payable. Tbe moitised cosl of long_tem financialUabilities is

identified using the effectile inleresl rate method.

Boro{ing costs arc lot capitalised. IDslead, rhey de recognised as an exp€nse in the Period in whicb thev

Prolisios sndcontingenili.bilities
Provisions aE established for labiLities of uncertain lining and anoudt The mounl and timing of
provisions is detemined on Lhe basis ofestinates made by managenent d indep€ndent experh

A provision is recogrised wben the Group has a presenr legal d cons$uctive obligarion as a Esult of a
past evenl, lt is probable (o!er 5070) thal an outflo{ of resources embodying econonic belerits will be

rcquired to settle the obligation, and a reliabl€ enimale co be made ol the anount ol the obligation.

Prolisions ue neasured and reliewed at each balance sheet date lfir is probablc that a Provision should

be settled wilhin more than a yed, the provision is reponed at the discounl€d presenr value of jts future

csh flows. The discount rate is d pre tax nte that reflects cEenl mdket interest rates assigned 10 sinild

Contingent liabilities de liabiiities whose sellement prcbabihr is les than 50% or which cannol be
neasured relably, Contingent liabilities are ecounted fd off the baldce sheet

Corporate income td
In accordmce with the eff@tile Incone Tax Act, fton I January 2000 in Estonia corpolale income tdr

not lelied on profits e@ed bdi dlvidends dislnbuted The 1ax rate is 22t8 of the dolnt disdbuted as the

net dividend (lntil 31 Decenber 2006 rbe ts nte was 23177). In calculaling the anount oflai pavable,

ihe income tax paid by irre Grorp s lbreign slbsidia.ies h raken lnto account

The incone 1ax payable on dilldends is recognised as the incone td expense of rhe penod in which the

dividcnds ffe declded irrespective of the period for wbicb the dividends ee declded o. in which thev de

The contingeni incone tax liabjlity which would dise if the urest icted equitv of the Group's Eslonian

endties we!€ dhEibured as dividends is nor recognised in the balance she€1. The naxinum incomc tax

liability whichcould dise on adividend disribution is disclosed in note 28

The consolidai.d financial stalements inchde lhe corpdale incone 1ax calculated on the Profils edned by

the Croup s loreign subsidianes. ihe defetred tax asets and liabilities of fte Croup\ foreign subsidieies
and the dividend td of the Group s Estoman entitres.

Initialled for idcntiiicarion pLrrposes only
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Under the effeclile Incone Td Act. there are no differences between the lax bases and cdying a'nounts
ol rhe assets and liabilities of Eslonian Group companies which could give rise to defeoed td Nets or
liabilities. The p.ofirs of lnlvian, LilhuaDian, Uloainim, Belarusian and Polish Group conpmies de
adjustcd fo. pernanent and lempordy diffe.ences and laxed in accotdance Mth the laws of their donicjle.

Incafle tax pail b! Joreien subsidiaries
In accordance with the Liihuanian, Lltvie. Ukalnian. and Bela.usian td laws, corporate income td s
levied on prollk edned. The td rates enacled, or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date de as
fotlows: Lithuania 157, (+47o of social tax calculated on corponte profitl, titvia 1570, Ulcaine 2570 dd
Beldus 24%. The cunent income 1d payable by lhe Group's Lithuanian, Latvian, Uk ainian dd
Beldusian entities is recosnised as income 1d expense and an incone tax liabilityas incurcd.

Defered 1d is provided using tbe balance shet labilty nethod, providins ror temporry dirdences
between rhe cding amounts of ssels dnd liabilles fd financjal reponing puposes dd lhe amounts used
Id rMrion purposs. The following tenpordy diferences de not prcvided ld:

o the initial recognition of assets d liabilties that afftrt neither accounting nor ldable lrofili and
o diftbEnces relating to investmenh in subsidiades to the extent that they will gobably not relerse in lhe

The anoul of defered tax provided is based on the expecM manner of.edlisation or setflenenl of the
cdying dount of 6sets md liabjlities, using tlx rates enacted or substantivelt enacted at the baldce shet

A delered tax asset is recognhed only to the ext€nt that il is probable thal fulure taxable prolits will be
available against which tbe a$et cm be utilised. Defered 1ax assets e reduced to the exlent that il is no
lon8er probable lhat the related tax benefit will be realised

For€ign orrency traqsactions tnd foreign currency nsk
Transaciions in foreigD cunencies de translated using the Eesti Pmk exchange rates quoted at tbe dates of
the transactions. Mon€hy assets md liabilities denominated in foreign cunencies at tne balance sheet date
ald non-monetdy assets tud labililies denominated in foreign cdencies thal de staled al fair value a.e
ttudated to Estonio koons usirg the Eesti Pmk exchange ntes luling at the balance sheet date. ForeiSn
exchange differeDces arisins on trdslation de recognised in the iDcome statement.

In preparing the consoldated linancial slatements, the following exchmge rates were appljed:

Exchan$ rate

3t Decmbe.2006 3l Decombc.2005

4.5315?0

22.43144

0,005547

2350310

r5.646600
,1.5315?0

22.412640
0.006138
4.051310
2.620800

At foreign subsidjaries, both receiv.bles md liabilities are tecosnised in the local curency. The
subsidides hale also liabililies in eurc. However, rbe Estonian kooD is pegged to eurc at a lixed
exchsge rale. Tlre volune of lrans&tions perforned in olher cuftncies h imatenal. Therelore,
mdagemenl is of 1be opinion lhai the Group d@s not have sisnificdl foreiSn cudency risks and has not
adopled any sp(ial measues for hedginS lbe lorcien cunency risk.

Rovenue fron the rendering of services and sale ot goods is recognised when the serlice has been
rendered and wheo the significant risks and Ewrds of owneship ol the goods have t.ansllned to the
buyer, reslEctively. If the service is rendered over an exlended penod, relenue is recoenned in the
incone slatenebt in proponion to the stage of codpletion of lbe transaction ai the baiance sheet date.

InrtLr l lcd for iL lc l l r i f ic0r ion purfoscs only
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Caning rcvenue compnses:

- revenue ftom slot macbines
Evenue froD gane tables

Camine revenue is the differcDce belveen bets and wins. Gaming rcvenue is recocnised on an accrual

lnteFsr incone and dividend incohe de ecognised when it h probable that the econonic bcnefits
associated with the t.msacdon will flow to thc Croup and tbe mounl of the revenuc can be nersured
reliably. Intcrcst income is recognised in the incone statenent as ir accrues, using the effectire interest
nethod except when collecdon of laymenl is mcertain. Dividend ircome is reco8nised in lhe lrcome
statenent on the d.te the right ro receive paynents is e$blished.

Statement of caih flo{s
The statemenl of cash flows is prepded using lhe indirecl mcthod - cash flows from operatiDg aclivities
afe found by adjusting net profil by elimnating tbe etlct olnon cash lransactions and changes in curenl
a$ets dd curenl liabilties related io operatingactivil).

A segnent is a distinguishablc componeni or tne Group rbal is engaged in providing products or senices
(busine$ segment) or in lloviding products wnhin r paniculd ecoronic environnent (geographical

sesmeno which is subjecr b risks and rewads thal ue differerl fron those of orher seements. The
Croup s prindy segment reporting formal is geographical segnents and s@onddy se8ment reponrng
fdnar is busines segnents. The Croup's seoeraphical segnenls de determined based on the cuslomer's
geognlhical location. Tbe Group's busines segmenls include the gamins services sesment dd olher

Segnent revenue, exleDsei assets and liabililies de delemined before ihtra Sroup balances and
aansturions de eliminated as part ofthe consolidation process eicept to the extent tbat such iDlra group
baldces and tEnsactions de be$een C.oup entides wilhin a single segment.

Segmenl asets and ljabihies inchde items direcdy attibuiable ro a segnent as well as those that can be
allocated to it on a reasonable basis. Unailocated assets conprise interest recelvable, tax assets and loan
receilables. Unall@ated a$eh comprise coaorale incone laxiiabilities and long-temloan liabilities.

The annual financial slatements reflect allsignificant events affecling lbe uluatjon ola$ets and liabilities
that became evidenr between the balance sheel date and l,he date on which the financial statemenh werc
authorised for issue but tre rclated to the rclorling or prior penods.

Subsequent events thal de indicative of conditions fiat arose after the balance sheot dale but which wnl
have a sig ficant effect on the result of thc next financial ted de disclosed in lhe noles Io the annual

New Intcrn.tional Finaqcial Reporiing Srrndards and hterpr€tations of th€ Finalcial Reporting
InterpretatioN Comittee {IFRIC)
A nudber of new stddards, amendments to standrds and intetpretations de no1 ye1 effective for thc yeal
ended 3l December 2006, and hale not been applied in plelditrg these consolidated finucial statetuents.
The following is the Group's asesnent of the posible impact these new standdds, anendnents or
irto'?Etations will have on its financial slatements in the period of i tial appllcation.

, TIF.S t Fnland.l lnstturidabr Dd.los,/cs (erective fd amual periods begnrnins on or after i
Janudy 2007). Thc new standdd wil require exleDsile disclosurcs about the signincance olfinancial
instluments lbr ad entity's financial position bd perfomdcq and qualitadve and quantitative
disclosures on the nat!re and extent of .ish. The Standdd will require inc'€ased disclosures aboul
linancial instrunents in the Group's finmcial stalements.

. IFRS 8 Opetuling Seeneru (effective for andual periods beginning on or after I Janudy 2009) The
stdddd requires thai segnent inlbrmtion should be preserted on the basis of conponen$ whose
resulls are reliewed regularly by manasenent in naling busine$ decisions. The Crou!'s
mmagenent has not completed its analysis md consqueDtly cannot assess the implct of IFRS 8 ob
rhe Crcup .  nd- . i , l  ' remer r ' .
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Amendm€nts 10 IAS I - Plesentatial of Fbarcial Statenents - CaPitaL Disclosrles (efetive for
mnul pedods beginning on d after I Januuy 2007). Tbe mendments od the Stalddd will require
i.creased disclosues in financial statemenis with reslect 10 the GrcuP s shde capilal.

IIRIC 7 Applrins the Rettatenent Appfuch und.r IltS 29 Finoacizl Reponine ih HlPeiflJlatiMrt
EcaMies (effectve tot 6n l pdiods beginnjng oD or after 1 Mmh 2006). IFRIC 7 addre$es lhe
appli@lion of IAS 29 when o econony fist b4omes h'?eriDflariondy dd il paniculd the
accounling for defered tax. IFRIC 7 will not afect the G.oup s financial statemenis.

IFRIC 8 .t ope o//|RJ 2 (efTective fo mual poiods beginning on u after I May 2006). IFRIC 8
addre$es the accou.tirg for shde based paymenl bans&lioN in which sone or all or goods or
senices received cmot be specifically idenlified IFRIC 8 will not atre.t the Croup's finscial

IF&IC 9 Reaseswht of Etubedded Deivatives (effectlve for aDnual periods beginning on d after I
June 2006). IFRIC 9 rcquj.es thdt a rassessnenl of whethe. embedded dtrivalive should be sePamted
frcm the underlying host conlracl should be Dade only when there @ changes to lbe contract
Accorditrg to maiagemenfs a$e$menl. IFRIC 9 wil not.ff@1ihe GrouP's fina.cial sbrenents

IFPJC \O If,terin Fi@bcial Repoftins dd |tupaiwnt (effective for annual periods begimjng on or
after I Novemb* 2006). IFRIC I0 prohibils the revesal of o impaiment loss recoCnised in a
prevjous inlerim period in resp4t of goodwill, an investment in an equity instruDent or a findcial
assel cdied at cost. IFRIC 10 wiil not.ffect the Group's fbancial statements.

IFPJC 11 IFP.S 2 - Gtoup and Trcatury 'hare 1'rtusddiotr (effective for onui penods begindng
on or after I Mdch 2007). The Grcup's mmagemen! has trot completed ih ballsis and consequenny
cdnor aseN the impact of IFRIC I I o! lbe Croup\ financial statemeits.

IFPJC 12 Senice Corcesi@ Artdngehents (etrecti,le fq ^anual pdiods begiming on or after I
Jouarr 2008). The Croup has not entered into concession dalgenenls. Therefde. IFRIC 12 will nor
aff@l the Group's finocial stalerents.

Initialled for idcntificaiion purposes only
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Note 2. Casb and cash equivalents

ln thousnds ofEsronim kroons, at 3l Dmembe. 2006 2q0s
Csh in hmd ard at ganing halls 46,114 28,81'l

336,803 81,522
110A94 12.251
14,338 5,171

106,849 56,191
1,234.65E r84,564

TtF deposits Flaled to the acquisition of Casino Polonia-wielaw Sp. Z. o o (berein.fter "Casino

Polonia-') were 117,975,000 koons (2005: 0 koong and deposits placed as secunry lbr rented premjses
were 12.5 19.000 koons 12005: 12,253,000 koont.

The caU deposirs idclude bank accounts dnd overtighl deposits The effective interest rates on ovemighr
d€posits were l,13'3.547. (2005: unlil2,05%). The effective interest rates on tem dePosits and fund uniK
vere 1,7-4,25.12005: |,87-3.9%). The tem deposils de vilh due date lron one month to th.ee yeds The
GrouD's interest income or deDosits anounted to 6,536,000 koons (2005r 159,000koont.

Note 3. Other frnancial investments

H€ld-to-maturity finucial instruments
Ii thousod! of lstonid kroons, a! 3l Decembs 2006
Lilhudid govefihent bond,s

14,339
18,448Non-mrent Donion 18,311

18,311 32,747

Ptr value in Intersl

DMription hsle nrmber Quantity LTL nte Acquisition date Redenptjon dale

11,660 1,466,000 64% l8Decenber2002 l8 Daombei 2003
9,300 930,000 4.1% 20Mmb2003 24.Idutry 2003

Bond LT000060?038
Bond LT0000605081
Bond LT0000607046
Bond LT000o610040

3,900 390,000 5-l% l 4  Apr i  2001 L l  Februr ry  z0 l0
11,366 1,136,600 5.6Ea l3 Ociober2004 24Jdu!ry2013
39,226 3.922,600

In accodance with the Lithuanian Law on Gambling, a gaming o.ganiser has to put uP coUatdal by
inlesnng part of ils capilal in golernne.t bonds or naling a deposit. The law P.esdibes the rat€s of the

Effeclive rales ofcollateral @ as followsl
- 40,000litas/181,263koolspergametable
- 25,000litas / l13,290lioons per slot machine

The bods de clasified as held-to-natdity investmenls. In 2006, interest incone on the bonds amounred
to 549,000 k@ns (2005: 1,078,000koonr.
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Note 4. Trade receivables

In rhousdds ol lstonian koons, at 3 I December 2006 2005

Allovde lor doubtlnl Eceivables

? 388
-247

5 908

In lhousdds of Estonian krcon!, at 31 Decmber

7 1 8 1

2Q06

5 894

2005

Allovan@ for doubttul Eceivabl$

Wnte down of qeivabls

Receivables consideEd irecoveiable

-562
369

0
0

Alfovmefordoubftl Beivtbls at enil ofyeat '2I7 '14

Inpaiment losses oh item wrire! dow. md coNidered irccovedble de eognGed in Oder erPenrer in rhe incone

Note 5. Other receivables and pr€payments

In thous ands of Estonid krc ons, at 3 t Decenber 2006 2005

r5,889
6,572

97a

13,844
'182

r .759
Toid prepeidtaiA 23,:139 1638s
PrDavho$ for servis

llcpaymenrs ior sofiwe and equipment mintentuce

5.457 2,46'�1
3.262 2,41r)
2.048 1,088
5,308 7.418

Total pr€pryne s torsenice 16,0?5 12,643

oder @eilables from enployees

Miscell eous Eceilabls

t22
650

1.616
0

865
4 l l

1,182
1,568

2.388 4,026
Tobl other M.i!abl6 and prepalmenls 41,e02 33,054

In i r i f l led ILrr  rJ .nJ i l rc   rL, f  t r r rnnscs onty
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Note 6. Inventories

ln thousands ofEsionian kroons, 61 31 Decembfl 2006 2005

Sp@ pdts ior slot machinos

Coods purchaed lor RMle
Non-cwcnt a$eis hold for sale

984
1,t29
1.051
3,148
4,064

t3 l

4,941
t , t91
5,?0t
2491
4,375

0
Total 10,5(t7

n06 2005

rEJrl

In 2006, iDvenlories were writlen down by 3,092,000 koons (2005: 3.130,000 krcons) because some
itens had become unusable.

Not€ 7. Deferr€d tax $sets and Iiabilities

Net

ln thousmds of Estonid trcons

Ptupdry, pldr dd equipneir

Td value oflos carry-iosdds
Total tax aseis / liabilitig

ser off of ddered rd a$ers dd liabiliries
AcquiEdlbmugh busiods combilaiioN

Net td asets / liabiliiiB

0 0
449 122
430 16'�1

0 0
3, 2 ).294

498 4,482
5,089 6p61

0
0

13,985
0
0

-14,w

0 - 8 2 0
0 449 t22
0 430 t61

3.104 13,985 3,104
0 3,1t2 t,29A
0 498 4,482

-3,104 .8,978 2,957

,1,885 ,3,104 1,885
0 0 0

3,204 2,957 -t2,$2

3,104 0
-),419 0

-3,419 -E,97E

0
-3.419

-461

Defded td asse6 / liabilitiq at begiming of yed

Acquiredthrcugh bu sin e$ combin ations 0
Defentd tu a$ers / liabiliries at end of yer

3,2M
Rcogrised h incom€ / qpos iluing lhe yw
(see notez) 247

The abo\e bt lose. (e be u.ed ,r rhe Jetu 2008 d Lte{.

0 ,3,419
0 0

2,951 -12,182

2,957 -8,762

-2,2'�12 462 -2,212
l3 l9 0 3,419

-1,419 -8.9?8 -462

2,212 -8,5t6

Ini(ialled fof idcnlificalion pLrrposcs only
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Note 8, Subsiahaiies and associates

OMedhi! in@.
2006 2005 C@sdiviry

E*mi. 95!i qmisation or samins
Esbi. 1001 100% Horer *ryic$, carerirg

Eshi. 100% casino bunsn

E bi. 100q,

Elbiia 100%

100% 100% In liquidation
30.04% 36.5% O4sisarion or smins

rilvia 52.26% 63.5% Orsmisario' dfgming

Irtia 11,10% 0.0yo o4oisation dfgming

Lalvia 100% o4nnisation of gming

rdia r$%

Ldvia 10096

0% 10096 Cobines@ic*

Olympic Enrminnent Gmup As

Olympic EDrdrinment Oroup AS

Olympic Eftnainmnt croup AS

Olympic Eftnainmmr Group AS

Ol)mpic Entdainnmt Grcup AS

Olympic &sim crcup Biltic sIA

OlyEpic Eitnainment cnup As

Oljmpic Emenainm$t Gmup As

Ollmpic Eit@inment Gmup r.s

Olynpi. Eibdaiinenr Cnoup As

Ol)mpic Casino Croup Bdrua UA! ui\uaDia 100% 100% O4aiisrtionofgmine Olympic Enbtiinen. Cnoup AS
olympic casirc ctroup B'uic slA

Olympic Casino Utnioe Tov

eqdam.nr
10096� 10096 Holding divities

Udulnio Olynpic Enetuinnent cnoup As

Bebos 100% 100%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%orgmisationofgming Olympic EnErhinmnr cnoup As

uknide 100% 100%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%Oqsistrionofgmins Olympic EnEtinncn. Ooop AS

Poldd 100% OlJmpic En@inm.n' Crolp AS

Silbcrlnv6rmnrssp.zo.o. Polad l0A% 100% Holdinsa.tiviris olympic Entdainmdt Grcup AS

In February 2006 OllDpic Enrertainment Cnoup AS acquired lhe subsidiary Kasiino.ee OU. The effecl of
the lrtusaction on th. Group's asels, labilitles and cash flows was 6 fo]lowsl

In thoussds of Esode rrons

40

25
65

0

In Novenbd 2006 the sale of the subsidiuy Towd SIA eas
t dsacdon amounted to 8,409,000 ldoons.

In thousuds of Eslonim lroon Toser SIA

completed. The Croup's gai. on the

Casb and cdh eqdivalens
Fair value oi ner 6sels equned

Oenership interest &quiEd

GoodNiu on acquisilion (note 13)

Paid ror lhe acquisition in 2006
Net coh floN ftom lbe tansction

ConsideFtion r@ived in 2006
Net csh flov hon lbe Fdsaction

10.251

r0,257
t0,257

The fiquidation of the subsididy vildngs Swices OU bega in July 2006 dd the lquidatioD of the
subqid'dj ̂ordic cmnB AS began in SeFenbe, 2006

BaLtic Cming AS has d associ.ted conpdy Baltic Elecrorics SIA. The associale's elivity ha3 been
sueDended rnce ADnl 2006.

Initjallcd for identificalion purposes only
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Estonid koo.s 3 I Dec 2005 Loss tion a$ociate 3 I D€c 2006 rn€resl in a$ociateh €quiry

Balric Electronics SIA l1 _11 0 0

3l Decenbdr sales relenue Net po!!

2005 251
2006 36

Note 9. Other nor.current receivables

r52 1,O73
383

3

h thousands ofEsrodm kloms 20052006

Long-tem lese adldces
Prepardents for shes ir Casino Polonia

10,953
4,2t4 t.eri

0

Tot r 4,554 r,632

In Seplember 2005 the Group concluded a preliminuy agreenenl on the acquisition of 80% of the shares
in Csino Polonia for 140.8 dilion hoors. The conclusion of the final purchase agtenent and the
compLetion of the hdsaction dele.d on vanous factds, including obtaining pemission fd the transaction
frcm the Polisb Mnishy of Finance. At the date these consolidated financial slatenents tre authonsed tbr
issue. the pemision has not yei been obtained.

The Crou! has to gile Casino Polonia a loan of up 10 78.2 nil]on k@ns for the conslrxction of a casino
at the Hilton hotel. Ar rhe reporting date, rec€jvables relaled to Casino Polonia totalled 38.336.000 koons.
Information on deposi$ related to Casino Polonia is presented in note 2.

At r.he end of 2006. prepayments for shdes in Casino Poionia totarbd 27,383,000 koons and the lods
given to CasinoPolonia in 2006 amolnled to 10.953,000 koons. The base cuftncy oi the loans is euo
annual lnlerest rate is 12 nonths' ELTRIBOR + 3% dd the designated purpose of the loans is consmction
of a casino at lhe Hillon hoiel. The loss re transfered 10 an agenc' account which is used only for the
conslructiod of tha! casino, The final repayment date of the loans is not fixed. The repayment date will be
fixed when the casino has been opened.

Note 10. Investment property

In thousmds ofEstonian koons Building6
2,651 1500 4,151

447 0 441
0 -85 t5

3,09E 1,415 4,s13
25.419

t,462

0

1,235

25,019
-410

2,691
29,t69 2,650 3!,!11

In 2005 lmd vas reported at fan lahe 6d buildings were repdted using the cost model Since 2006 all
investment properties have been stated at tben f.ir value. Dle to the unalailabifity of reliable bistorjc.l
data and because the impact is insignjfi@lt for the Croup, the change ir a@ounting polcy was recognised

Land includes fdest ldd acquired for capiral aplr@iation and building rights to a Property acquired lor
real estate develolment in Vilnius. Buildjngs include 4 apaiment acquiied to em rentals and for capital

In 2006, rental income from investmenr lroperty amounted to 106.000 koons (2005: 106,000 koont.
Operatins exlenses ftom investnenl property (u1ili1ies, wcuity and insuruce chdges) totalled 40,000
koons (2005;,12.000).

Iniliallcd for idcnrilicaiion purposes only
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Note 11. Property, plant and equipment

Lanilbd RenoYatioN.d Plotdd Otner Consrruction
In thousmds ol Estoni koons bnitdi4s inp.otmmt! .qnipnert itqs inprogr6 T91.1.

a;;tat3r Decenbd2oo4 6,411 113,762 293,340 11,158 4,028 488,765

Accunulated deaeciarjon rt
-r,093 47.633 -t02,771 .4,e84 0 - t56 ,533

D..emb.r2404 sla4 126,014 L90561 6,174 4,028 $22n
Acquisitions 6.135 36,016 116,560 9.524 1,611 115,912
Acquisitions thmuel businss

3 l

conbindions 12,326
Reclr$incadon 0
Disposah 0
Depftciation chdBe for lhe yar -l,029

Reclssification ordep@lalion 0
DepEcjation olnem disposed of 0
Etr4t ofmovemnts in foEisn exchdae 0

160
9,132

0
)r,949
5257

0

2,032 55,2t6
-20,021 18,149
-2,353 431

-46,573 -6,350
10,566 -5,309
2,241 41t

1,132 70,366
7,310 0

0 2.149

0 0
0 2.692
0 ,233

Cct at 31 Decmber 2005
Accundated depreciation at 3r

Corrying amuni.t 31

24,938 219,180 389,553 93,616

-2,122 73,336 -t36,115 -16,231

22,ar6 r4s,294 2S2,Ala 77,379 5,s27 503,334

5,527 732,414

0 223,930

DepEiation charye for tne year
Reclasincarion of depEiatio!
Depr4iation ofir.m dhpos.d of 0

0 64,669 227,56t 61,080

1.023 28,291
0 155,641
0 0
0 2\,934

50,121 3,646 4,2| .61,087 0
0 14A32 -3,388 ,9,438

-1,209 299s3 -95,089 -29,390
,67

12.830
Etrai ofnovetunb in foFien exchmee -19 -842 4,2a1 351 -152 -5,651

-891

cost .1 3l Dembq 2006
Accnmulatd dcp@iadon al 3l

Caryirg snou at 3l
20,697 221520 388,488 116,43s r72ar 77tJ,47r

-3,329

-25 92
2,246 6,353

313,433 616,8t3 154,9,16

-90,868 228,325 3a,5rl

17 ,23 t  t , t31 ,504

0 ,361.033

InfomEtion on leased assets is presented in Dote 12. ttase payments made dd lease liabilitis ,Je

In i r i iJJct  to f  r ! icn l  j f ic : I rof  
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Note 12. Leas€d assets

As.tr acquircd *ith finance lese

In thouseds of Estoni 

 

kftons
Co$al31December2004
Acmmulated dep@ialjon ar 3 I December 20M

Depriation chdge for lhe y€d

C$rvins anoml at 31 Decenber 2004 1,014
,553

-t71
-216

R(la$rncation of deDMiarion
Cost at 3l Decenber 2005
Accumlated depEciation aI 3l D@embor 2005
Cdrvinq amount at 3l Dm€mber 2005

-119
101

Depr€ciation charge ior $e yar

Redasnfi cation of depreciaiion
El'fect ol movenents in ioEign exchaoge

-165

205

Cosr ar 3 I Deenbd 2006
AccunDlared depreciation at 3 I December 2006
CarrYirs amount al 3l Demhd 2006

1,052
-190
262

Asets h€ld under openting Iease

Operating lease paymenls made in 2006 totaned 88,855,000 koons (2005: 41,489,000 koont.

Non'cancellable olehring lease payables have been calculated on
can@llable portions of the leases.

In $ouseds of Estonim krcons

rhe basis of anounrs due for the non-

2006 2005
Opeidting i6c paym€nts nade dtrring the pedod

Bctween ldd5teds

The Croup h also a lesor, leasing out p.enises under the
lease contracts have b@n concluded- In 2006 operating lease
590,000 kroont.

l,l,l9

2,944
13,90t
35,700

3,479

2,9t6
r6,596
37.400

tems of operating lease, No non-canceuable
iDcone anounred ro l,167,000koons (2005:

In i tnl l r i j  L,r  rr l .nrr i rcrr ion
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Note 13. Intangibl€ assets

In Gousdds of Estonian kroons
Sofir.rc sd

Goodvi[ licerces
Cost at 3l Dsembs 2004
Accumullted anodi sauon rt 3 I Decenbd 2004
cardins afuutrl lt 3l D@.Fber 2004 3.741 5p54

0
0

12,505
3,164 -2,321

2t,280
-6,535

Ac+isitions rhiough busin.s combinations

Ano isation charee for tle yed
Accunulated monisation oidisposlls
Efiet ol novenents in foEien exchdse

ttz,rn)

0
-r00

3,549
100

2,499
t43,287

100

100

0

0

cos ar rll Dccenbd 2005
Accumul.l€d modisotion or 3l Decenber 2005
Cardinc amutrl d 3l Dd.hber 2005

155,697
-3,161

151.933

11,228
6,224

166.966
9.9330

Amoitisation chtrge for lhe yetr

Accumulated donisalion of disposah
Etral of novenenls in loEien exchanee

25

1,331

- ,141
0
0

41

0
l5

16,980

-1,408

26,141
l5

0

0
0

Cos at 3l Dacnbei 2006
Accunulatd uonhation at 31 Decembd 2006
CdMrs .munl .t 3l D..dbd 2006 t7:720 0 142,206

154,391
-29,9n5
IUAA6

23,096 0 182,48?
0 -40,231

In 2006, the GroDp wrote goodwill down by 26,141.000 kens (2005: 0 k@nt in connection with the
beginning of the liquidalion of the subsididies Nordic Ganing AS and ViknSs SNices OU. Due lo the
sale of Toaer SIA, a subsid'dy of Ballic Garuns AS, the Group w.oie off goodwill of 1,331,000 koons.
The impanment lo$ ws @coenised as a reduction of incone ftom tbe sale of the subsidiary.

ManaSement tested goodwill for impairment as of 31 December 2006. The csh generaling unih of
goodwill de Olympic Cdim Eesli AS and Baltic Gamjng AS. The uniB value in use w6 estimated usins
the followi.g a$umptions:

- cab flov for@asts fd 2007'2010 which de b6ed on a busine$ llan prepded by lhe
mdagement bo{d accuding to which in the forecast period revenue will grow at the rate of 5-
20% and expenses wiil gow at the rate of 10-19% per yed;

- a discount rate of 127,:

The b6ic asumptions were made based on maDasenent's historical experien@.

The tests perfomed indicated that lhe recoverable amount of goodwill eiceeds ils cdying anount.
Therefore. no additionat wrile down ws r@ooised.

Initiallcd for identificarion purposes only
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Note 14, Inter€st"bearing loans aEd borrowings

Ilnancial letle liabilitie

h ti@smds ofEstonid *rcom, at 31 Decenber x06 2005
Findcial le6e liabiliries at bcginning of,u

403 -314
596 910

Findcial ledeliabiljl,€s atmd oiyee 193 596

Cw poruon 114 282

Non cM€nt porlior (payable ii up to 3 yedt

Findce chdge for the yd

The ba.e cdRncy ol all fifficial leae [abi]'Lis ( eur' .

Ii thousaid! of Estoniu hons, a1 3l Dc@nber

t 9

3 1
65%

3t1

56

2006 200s
Lotu labihies al beginlilg of yed

Loan liabiliiics at end ofyer

226,816
226,876

64,313
226,816
-64,313
226,87t

Non-Nrenl portion (payable in up !o 5 yeeo

Interest expens of lle yre

On 31 October 2006, lbe Grcup repaid a syrdicdte loan of 226,876000 looo.3 (14,500.000 eu.oo
ananged by Hdsaldk before the agreed settlemeni tem, In addltion, the Grou! decided to temi.ate the
agreemen! on the wbole syndicat€ loan facilily with a limii of492,868,000 koons (31,500,000 eurot.

Other liabilitie3

10.288

226,876

1,256
6 non$s Euribor + 1,9% 6 monlhs'Euibor + 1.65%

to 5.1'1%

ln thousuds ofEslonidkoons. at 3lDecembd 2006 2{p5
Othd cwcnt loans and bmwings
Non-mrent liabilides to supplirN

0
9'�12

t.216
0

Totd

Tot l interesl-bering loan6 dd bormsings

In thousDds of Estonid laoons, a1 3l Dlcembd

1,276972

2006 2005
)74
991

1,559
221,189

1,165

Initiallcd for idcntilicaiionpurposes only
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4,361
8,546

364
646

L

: :

i)t!rri. arleitrll nxnl fi$*!rl
t..,.1 r.porl ?U)a

Note 15, Tax liabilitleJ

h rio{sudsofEsrorid krco.s, at3l D*embd m6 ryi
cairjrg t; 3,358 2'094

5,9?E 971
7,215

12115
634
730

Incone tar on gift6 ed fdnge benefits
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Note 16. Other acqued payables

In thousmds olEslonian koons. at 3l Decenber 2006 2005

Payables to emp lotees, including 40,959 25,J01
t9 , l?5
21,784

Miscelldeous Dayibles 2,556

Vacation pat IiabiliLies

\2,924

62
5

4J,515

20052006

27,65r

Note 17. Provisions
ln L\ousuds of Esronian ktooN

Piovsrons nade during the year

Proisions used dMns the rear

5.212
6 l , t 9 l
-57,905

3,485

-33,815

Prossion6 for vinnines ai enil ot tlE yea. 8,528 5,242

Provisions made during rhe yee

Plovisionsused dunns the ved

1,682
7,019

-1,016

t , l 2 t
1,01?
-156

Provi6ion tor expctues al end of the year 7,6E5 1.682

Total proYisioN 16,213 6,924

Prolisions for rvinnings include the amounts caiculated by electronic jtkpot syslem. Win'iinss ee

disdbured atandom ai intenals establishedby the systen

The prolision for expenses is created fd amual bonuses and €lxted social chdges payable for Perfomance

Note 18. Equity

SIa.e clpital and share premium
In 2006 Qllmpic Entertainmeni Croup OU was Lraisforned lrcm a Prilale limited companr (osajihing) to a
public limited company (aksiaselts). Shft crpital was incEased ttuough a bonus issue to 600 nillion
krcons. In connection with the initial public offering (IPO) of lhe shares of Olynpic Enlertainnent CrouP
AS and the listing of ail the shdes of Olynpic Entdtainnent CrouP AS in the nain list of Tallinn Stock
Exchango, shm capital was increascd wilh nonetdy conffibutio.s nade on the issuance of 15,'100,000 new

At 3l December 2006. tbe shde clpital of Olynpic Enlefiainnenl Croup AS anoumed to 754 miUion
kroons and was made up of 75,,100,000 ordinary shares with a !d value of l0 looons each. The new
15,400.000 ordindy shd.s were issued wilb a sharc p.enium of 63 koons ler shaE. In recogn,sing share
pemiun, the costs of tbe IPO of 26,998.000 koons were deducted ton rbe premium Shde pt€mj!'n mav

be used for colerirrg loses ifthe later cannot be covered {ith relained eamings and tbe capitalreserve or
for incEasing share capilal ibroueh a bonus i$ue.

Ai 3l Decenrber 2005, shde capilal amounted to 40,000 koons and ws nade up of two shares _ one of
26,000ldoons and tbe other of l4.000kroons.

According to the Anicles of A$ocialion, the naximun authorised shte capital amounts to 2,400 nillion

kroons. All shaes which have been issued have been Paid fo

The holdeB of ordindy shdes re entitled 10 rc€ile dividends as declarcd from lime to time and arc enilled

to one vote per shd€ at genedl neetings of the Parent conpmy's shreholdcs.

In i t ia l led for idenl i f ical ion turposes only
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Sharcs hcld by the membe$ of the supe.visory md nanagement boards
members at 3l D€cenber 2{}06

Nane Nmberotsh*s

and th€ir close lbdily

oU Hendaya InvN (ovner Jad Korpusov)

cusronm oiskandinaviska Eiskildalanken Ab
l,rvsron Bmk & Trusr conpany (TEaty)
Cuslomc6 of Eansabankas

Ar 3l December 2006, the closo familynenbers oiAinin Kdu beld 3,000 shdes.

Sharehotders whose osn€rship ir.oest erceeds I 70 at 31 Dec€nber 2006

Nme Nunberof$rs Oenership inlerest
OU HanslA$ets (owrq Ami,r Ktuu) 39 000 000 51,1211%

1,450
I ,919
125

1,,150
1,,150

0.00r9%
0 aa26%
00010'/,
0 .0019%
0.00r9%

21.8515'1
2.4119%
2,1113%
1,3r90%
1,01819,

Sratutory capital reserY€
The statutory capital reserve is eslablished in accddance wiih the requirements of the Commorcial Code.
Accoding to tbe law, the capital reserle has to mount to at least one tenth of shde capital. Each yed, aL
least one twcntielh of net proiit for rbe period has to be transleded to the capjtal reserve. Whcn the capital
resonc rcaches the level speclfied id the AJticles of A$ociation, $nsfers may bc teminated, Subject to a
decision by the sheeholders, the capital rescrve mat be used for covering losses if the laller cannot be
colered silh unrestricted equity or for incrcasing shde capital. Ii cdnoL be used for makin8 dislribudons to

The trmslaiion iese e conprises all foreign exchange diferences dising fron the tanslation of the
' , ,d .n l  i . remen, .  o t ,heCroup '  fo re 'Cn. -b . id ia  e .

In 2006, the Compdy dishibuted dividends of 20,000,000. In 2005 the distribution amounted to 9,500,000
koons. ID both leds, diridends were dhrdbuled lron the prcflts edned by non-resideni subsidiaries whjch
re subject Lo corporate incone iax. Thereforc, thedistnbutions did nol give rise to any tax consequences.

After 31 Decenb€r 2006 the nanagemenl board hu made a proposal lhat the general deeting of lhe
sh&ehold{s distdbute a dividend or 2 koons per shde, i.e., 150,800.000 in a88ega1e. The continse.t
inconetax liability arising on the distribution ofdividends isdisclosed in note 28,

Note 19. Segment reporting

A13l DeceDbe. 20061he Group was operating in the Estonian, lntvian. Lithu^nian. Ukrainim, Beldusian
and Polish mdkels. The risks and rcwdds ofeeh nrker differ signincantly fron ihose ol olhers and each
muket represents a sufficlenlly ldge propodion oftbeC.ou!'s operations lo ibrn asepdate segment.

At 3l Decenb* 2006, the G.oup was engaged in lhe prolision of gaming services and orher seNices (hotel,
btu and relaled seNicet. The risLs and rewdds of either busirc$ differ significantly and both repesent a
slfficiently large pfopofiion of the Croup's operadons to fom a sepdaie segnent.

The Group's primary *gneDi reportins fomat is geographical seSflents which m based on thecustoners'
geograpbical location. The seconddy reporting fornat js buincss segments which de bNed on busines

According lo lhe Pdent company's management, inter4egment pricing is detemined on an am s length

21000000
I 835 130
I59,1186

994 500
782 E96

ln i t ia l lcd 1or i ( lcnr l l rc.r ion purposcs only
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Business segments
ln thoussds of Esionid koos
Al 31 DeeDber or for the yed

i )1 . r . . i , , .  :  i ' i J . i r r r r , ,  a , * : t ,  ra
r r r r ! i : r i { : ) . i2 , l1 r t

Asets Capla.l elpoihtrres
2006 2005 2006 20052006 2005

r,588,787 818,587 1,542.s92 913,169 421,454 246,650
162,023 98,129 1,309.590 3963?1 14,sU 145,915
-92,06t -42,855 565,141 363,843 4,35'1

0 0 22,t61 4.r5r
\65a,749 474,462 2,309,201 476;36 392,625

Note 20, Sales revenue

ln thousmds ofEstonian kmons 2005

3 8 , l r i
63,522
r7,559

809,991
36,203
18,559
9,149

Note 21. Other income

In ftousmds ol Estonian krons

\654,749

2006

814t62

2005
Gains on cwency exchange senices
chmge ii rhe lair value of inv$henr p.opdry

Gains on $lc of propedy, plmt and equipnenr

3,r86
2.698
t ,491
2,640

3,?ll

19

Not€ 22. Expenses

In thousmds oi Es ronian ko on6

10,021

2006

5,432

2005
Cosl of matenald, goods ud senicB ued
DiEcr cllering, accomnodation and br sdices expenses -16,383

-t4,694

Totd cosl of rotenals, goods tril s.nis ued .56,433 .31,077
olt|* opaating qpensB

-145,250 -82,654
-144,211
-88,855
84,660

-18,950

ortre, exDenses _110,663

47,938
,8,495

Ganing lar and aclivity licencg

N{aiiionanca expenss Gquipbentdd peniss)

-E6,t29
4l J89
-53,949
-1,285

-11,212

Total other oDeratinc sDenss -592,595 -144,778

-296,196 -155,r59
-45,901Sociar chars* -85,201

-381,997 -201,660
-1,011,025
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Note 23. Other €xpenses

In thonsmds ofEstonian kroons 2006 2005
Lo$s on disposal of prop€ny, plet dd equipnent
FoFign .xchango loss* on settl€menis wiih suPPlG6

Doubtlxl ed in€covenbl. @eiaabl€s

-553
-562

_10
-56

-2taMiscellueous €xrenses -1,395
:1)52 '361

Note 24. Income tax €xpense

I! thousmds oi Esionian k@ons 2006 2005

Curenr fi expense based on lhe ua rate alllicable to lhe P@nt

Eifect of td rales in foEign juisdictions

444,735

-19,128
-10,482
-1;141

nl,6t8

0

-14,293
0

-911
Adiu{men- lion ono.auon and Fqsal or hoor.i} difkan€. -8,< 16 {,22o

Ircone rd dpetre itr the incm statdtrel '40473 's97s

Note 25. Eamings per share

2006
Net prcnt attrihutable to cqurty holdeB of tbe }a@nt (in rhotrsmds of koont 388 ?99 207 | 19
$er8naodveogenlmber or shdes ouEunding . n thousdd.r 625b7 60000
Bsic lnil dilui€il eamines per sharc (in trooru) 6,21 3ts

Bdic €milgs ler shc have been caiculated by dividiDg the net lrofit allributable to equity holdes of the
P@nt of 388,799,000 looons (2005: 207,119,000 looons) by the weighted avemce nunber of ordinatl
shdes ouBranding during the period, i.e., by 62,566,66? (2005: 60,000,000) In calculating the veighed
alenso nunber of shdq for 2006, lhe number ol shNs ror rhe period Janudy-October was 60,000,000
and the one for November-Decenbd was 75,400,000. For conpdabilily. the weighbd avdge nunb€r of
shdes for 2005 was @nsidded equal to the number of shdes registeEd after the bonus isue performed in
2006.

At the batance shet date the ConpDy dld no1 have any Pot€ntial ordindy shdes, Therefore, basic
emings per she equal diluted emincs per shd-

Inidallcd for idenlificarion purposes only
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Note 26. TraDsactions with relat€d parties

For the purposes of tbese consotidated inlerin financial statements, relaled parties include:
a. shueholde$ with significdt influence
b. nenbm of the execulive md higher naragementa
c. close fafri1t ftmbers of and companies relaled to the above; and
d. asociated compdies.

In the prelMtion of the consolidated findcial slalements, all intra-goup receivables and liabilities and
all in$a-soup revenues, expenses and unrealised gains dd losses were elininated-

Dunng the reporting period, Grcup entjties perfomed pucbase and sales transaciions with .elated lanies
in the following rolumes md yed-end balancos sitb relaled pdties werc the followirgl

In tlons ds of Estonim koons
Relrteil bdtv TrsactloD Pnrch6s ?urchases

Conorvrelffd ro dre.\ritu ol l|e
krie or Duinrs Drm\es

Como$v relakd to a nenber oi the -
con.u lans  e lkPr  ,251

Tolal

20052006

h fiousrnds ofEstonid lmons, { ll December n06 2005
Relsted
Menber of de hersenenrboddI 250

* Ih. pesor Nas not lne mmber of 6e hanagment boed at the noDent of r€ceiving de loan.

h |nousands ofEstonid kJoons. at 3l D@nber 2006

Conpmyrelated to the chandd of$e
kAe ofbusines premises 92

In 2006, ihe Emuneration of alt nemb€N of Croup entities' execuljte and higher nanagemenl tolalled
7,030,000 rioons (2005: 2,796,000 koonr.

The total seveFnce compensation fixed in contracls wilh members of the manageDent bodd mounts to

Olympic Entertainment Group AS eueotees the fabilities of Enahoo] OU, a company related 10 a
nenber of the nanagemeDt bodd, to lhe extent ol 100.000 pounds sterlitg. The Suddtee expiEs In
Augusl2009.

Note 27. Financial sks

The Group edns revenue in Esionio koons, Iatvian lats, Lithueid lit6. l.lkainian Crivnas, ad
Belmsian roubtes. Most of the Group's expenses de incured i. the sde curencies- Cmency
rnnsactions co.nected wiih the puchases of goods dd sedces are nostly perfomed jn euo. Tte
Group's .esulis de affected by the fluctuation of the Latlian lats, the Ukainid g.ivna and the Belmsie
rouble aglinst the Estonian kroon. At presenl the Group does not consider hedging its cmency risks wlth
hedging instruments practicable b€cause changes in exchange rates are hard lo dnticilale and the prici.g
ol rclevst instrunents is not favouable.

Injtjalicd for idcnlificarion purposes only
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Credit dsk is the nsklbat a busine$ partner will fail to discharge an obligation and will cause tne Group

10 incN a findcial los. Accordins to nanagemenfs asse$nent, the Group docs not hrve any dajor
credit rjsks blcause rhe najority of settlements are performed imnedialely eilher in clsh or using debl or

The Grolp uses prdcljcally !o extemal capiral (excepl for the financiol lease of equipmenl but the

mounts involvcd de insignilicant). Thelefore, estlnatlor of the intercst rate risk is cutently relevant
only in the cde of invesiment activities. The Group's deposits (excluding overnighl deposih) ha'€ lixed

irterest Ftes. At the end of a deposit tem, a new inleEst latc is aereed with the bank, Changes in the

inte.est rates of deposits affect tbe Group's lnvesrment yields. tn view ol the proPortion ol inlerest

ircome in the Croup's relenue siructure, tbe effect ol changes in interest ales is irsiglificant.

Acco.ding to the estinates of the Croup's managenent, the cMying mounls of the Croup's asse$ and

lilbilities do not direr significandy fiom their fai! vahes

Note 28. Contingent liabiliti€s

At 3l Decamber 2006, the Group's undtunbuted profih amounted lo 3 15.308,000 kroons The mdinun

incomc tax liability fia1 could arise il all of the undist.ibuted profits we€ distributed as dividends

amounts to 69,368.000 krons. Thus. tbe naximum amount thrt could be distributcd as the net dividend

is 2,15,940,000 koors.

The naximun contingent incone 1ax liability has been calculated based on the incode tax rale for 2007
and the asunption that lhe net dividerd and the arhing incone td explnse cantut exceed lhe GrouP's
dishibutable profirs as of 3I DeceDber 2006.

The td adminislrator may revjew The Group's tax accounting and may assess addilional td dd mteresi
on deds if ono6 &e detected within six leds of rhe subnision of a td retun Accdding 10
mdagement s estinates, there arc no circumstances as a result of which lle tax administtator could

a$ess signilicdt additonal 1ax.

Note 29. Accounting estimates and iudgements

Tbe prepralio. of financial stat€nenh in confdmity lvith IFRSS requires management to make
judgenents. estinares and a$unplions Lhat affect the application of accouDling Policies add reported

The estnnates and underlying a$umptions de reviewed on an ongoing basis. The e males and

a$unptions de based oD histo.ical experience and ldious olher facto6, inchdine projeclions ol fulure

events, which de believcd to be reasonable under the circunstances.

Criiical ded thal require more complicated estination or judgement and hale a significant erfect on the

finocial statenems include deteminaiion of the usefll liles of lrop€rty, planl and equiPnent and other

intangible assets, identificatioo of lbe reolerability of goodwill md the lalualion of contingent assets

Propertl, pl.nt and equipEent md other intdgrble as!€ls
Managenent deiermines the useful liles ol property, plant and equipment and othe. intangible assets on

the basis ol historical experience dd iuturellospects.

Goodwill
The assumptions used in asse$ing thc .ecoverabilily of eoodwill re erplailed b note L

ln assessing the probabilty that a contingent liabifity will tesult in a preserl obligation, mdrgenenl

relies on its bestjudgement. hhtoricd eiperiencc, seneral backeround inromation and preconditions for

K P \  J
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Note 30. Subsequ€nt events

Acouisition of AS Kfttiine Kasiino
onl \4r-h 2007. O,-!rc tnFn"iDmenrc,oup AS col luded m rSreemenr wirh As KC Grupp for rh"
acquis i r ion of  100%;l  rhe .hees .n AS Kr is i ine Kt . rmo dd .5 i rc le shm in OU Cl inovd 

' Ihe

pu?ose of the acquisitions is 10 expand the Crou!'s operatjons and consoLjdate its Position in the highlv
competiliveEstonian gaming mdket.

A part of the pucbase price will bo setded in cash and the other pdt with ordindv shes in OlvmPic
Enterlainment Group AS which witl be issued fd AS KC Grupp The iniliaUv agred sales price of the
shres is 250,172,000 koons, ircludiDg 40,000 koons payable for the single shde in OU Casinova and
the renainder for the shues in AS Kristiine Kasiina The final sales pri@ will be calculaled at the
pofollmce date. using the following formda:

Initial sals pnce + (AS KiistiiDe Kasiino\ wo*jlg capiLl as at the eld of the nonth Preceding the
noith in whjch the transactior is comPleted - initial workn8 capitaL (0 lsoont) - ile acquirees
interest-beding liabiuties

The Group wili pay AS KC Grupp 235,699,000 koons of the final sales Pnce on the perfumance or the
tdnsaction in casb dd the remaining 14,473,000 k@!s wilh 100,000 freelv fdsferable ordinuv shms
of Ol)mpic E tertairment G.oup AS which a@ quoted a1 Tallim Stock Exchange The value of a shde is
measu€d based on the closing lrice of the shft ar Tallinn Srock Exchange on the last business dav
prceding the sigmture of ihe agreenent between OlymPic Entertainment CrouP AS and AS KC Grulp
i.e..9-25 euos tr slated to Estonian looons al the excbange nte of 156466 kroons 10 one eulo The
subscription price of the new shffis will be l0 hoons Per sbde, j.e the nev shdes wiLl be issued
without share lrnnum for a total price of 1,000,000 koons. h addiiion, on the closure of the deal, the
difference between the initial and finsl sales price is to be settled in cdh

The traDsaction required the pemision of the Estonian Competilion Bodd The permi$ion was oblained
on 22 Mrch 2007. The deal is pldned 10 be closed j. APril 2007

In 200t option agreements were made wiL\ nenbes of the managenent bodd of Olldpic
Entenainment Group AS and the Group's l<ey p€rsonnel. Under the oltion a8rceme.ts, dunng lhe period
2008-2010 a member of the nmagement bodd my subscribe a total of 166,812 shes in Olvmpic
Enrenajment Croup dd a key statr mcnber my subscribe a total of 66,723 shares The predse number
of ihe shres that a nember of the Ddageftnl boatd or d key sLff member mav subsoibe will d€pend
on the attainnent of the Group's nndcial targets dd l,he objeclives set for the @a of activitv of the
member of lhe manageDent btrd or the key ntfi member. The oltions nay be exercised eterv vear
fron 2008 to20l0.

In i ! ia l led for id.nr iJ iral i r )n pu.poses only
Al l t i r jasr. lLrd

Dare&uuf  iev . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . .

KPMG. Trl
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Note 31. Parent company's s€parate financial statements

According to the EstoniaD Accounting Acr, the unconsolidated balance sheel income slalement,

stalement of chdges in equity and cash flow slaienent of the coNolidating endry (palent conlant) shall

be disclosed in the notes to the consotdated financial slatemenls ln these fintncial slatemenh of the

pden! conpany 1be same a@oundng poiicies s in the consolidated financi.l statemenrs have been used

In the sepdate findcial slatenents of the Pdent company investments in subsididies de stabd at laii

lalue, fair value changes de recognised in the lncome stalement The fair value of the investnents jn

subsididies is calculared using the discounted futuF csh flows withoul considerins the posible inlact

ol busines conbinatons in the future.

Olympic Etrt€rtqinment Group AS' separate balance sheet

ASSETS
ln thousmds ol Esioni@ koons 2006 2005

Cash dd cash equivalonrs
Receilables iron group conpanies
Orher Eceivables and liepalten$

788,r29
t4,231
6,858

0

231
9,186
1,320

E09,219 16,331

t ng-tem Eceivables fron group companies
Otner long tem receivables

Propqty, plant md equipment

5,424,6,13

38,136
4,090

r3,038

4,192,018
1 3 l , l t l

0
3,098

13,625
Intanpibledsers 10,361

5,E11,EE4 4J39,912
TOTAL ASSETS 6,62r,\02 4J56,250

LIABILIIIES AND EQI]ITY
In thousmds ofEsrori@ koons 2006 2{t05
LIABILITIES

Payables to group comPanles

6,928
56,359
l ,  0

921

2,254
79,233

403
2t)
132

66,654 82,832

Intecr-beding loas ud bomwings
Non-cuftnt liabilitiA to group conpanies
Toiol non.cunent liabililis

a 226,816
349,129 124.041
349,129 346,919
415,7E3 429,75r

EQUITY
?54,000
968,800

3,900,857Retainedeminqs 4,182,516

Toial equi8 6'20s'3-20 3'926,418
TOTAL LrASrLrflES AND EQUITY 6,621,102 4'3s6,250

In i l ia l lcd 1or  i r lL 'nr i l rcat i , )u
A l l k i i . r \ t  ' i d  r d y  , l i t

Dxte(u ni'tv . .. .......{.7.. ,
SigiaruE/t1kin -................

KPMG,

purposes only
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Olj.mpic Ente ainment Group AS' separate incom€ statement

Fd lhe yed mded 3l D@embd

In thNuds oIBstoDi& koons 2005

Cd1 of mtenals, good5 ,nd sflics usal

Dcpeciation, asortisation dd inpaimfi lo$B

2t,732
tA62

23,t95

-28.594
-14,341
-9,05?
-1,346

-349
.55,693

101t7

10,564

-7,084
-9,nE
-3,144
-2,081

,33
-2r$20

1,238,749
16,643

-23,770
-t,0E7

x,83Ln6
2,310

-3,E31
-2E7

Flmmial irmn€ md sp.!M
lirdcial incore ud qpeNs on shd ii sbsidrus

FoBgn excheeE gais dd losd
252

NET PROFIT FOR TEE PERIOD

Initialled for identificalion purposes only
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separ{t€ stat€ment of cash flowsOlympic EntertainmeEt Group AS'

For rte yed ended 3 I D@enbd
In rhousaMs ofEstoniM koons 200s

Cdh fldrs fron ope.atilg activitiB

Depraiatioq dnortisaiion rnd inpaiment loses
Lo*  on  dhpo r lo lp rc fe  r ) .  p  d r  dd  equrpmm rd indg ib l '
chmges in the fan vabe of invsment prcFetry
Incom on shrs in subsidieies
N.. odEr finuci:l incom md expenses

chdAe in receiubles md prcpaynenb

Change in pryables lDd advances

Acquisition of pntdy, pldt and equipment md inrmgibles

InreBr paid _13,260 .-q5,?
l\ier.shued inoFEtrn* rctirities -99,983 -28.343

Cdh flows fron inYesting a.litid6

1,201,620

3,146
319

-1,46?
1,233,749

4,632
31,141
5,000

-23,?,r8

-10,131

-282.211
93.?80

20,166

3.8t4, t09

2.081
0

3,811,226
6,060

-12.913
,r,075

,rtr.lrs
-93,682
11,901

9,500

Net csh ued in invctiDs acttrdtf4 -Ulp2! .28t ,0t9

Csh llo{s fton ftndci4 .ctivilt4
Proceeds non issue of shaE clpiel
Prccecds ion lods roeived
RepaFmr or loans Eeiven

1,097,202 0
438,541 1r9,033

-453]51 0

Dividends pard _20,000 :?,lqq
Net csh fron financin! activites 1,061,992 309'533
NET CASH FLOWS ?88,013 r11

lncr tu in 6h and csh .otrietlens 733,01l n1
Cdh and csh eqdralmts a( b.glndng or penod
Efect ot *chmBc rate iluctuarrons

231
l 1 5

63

caih aril csb milalmb at mit ol Miod ftA'129 231
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Olympic Entertainm€nt Group AS' separate statement of changes in equity

Sn@ Stltutory capilal RetEined

In rhoseds olEsronid kroo! shde mpitd petuun EFne €g']i:tgl .-J94
IfiS.@b* 2oo4 40 25 598 4 96 247 l21 889

0
0

0
0

-7 611
-9 500 9 500

40 25 598 4 79130 104172

Effoct ofchanses in a@onnting policies 0 0 3 821J 38211
AdjBt d balme at 3lDe@ber 2oo5 40 25598 4 3900856 396498

0 | 201620 t2016m

0 -599 960 0
0 0 r@7 202
0 ,20 000 -20 000

0

599960
154000

0

0

0
943 202

754000 968 800 4 442 sfi 6^532r
InrcBb in @npmis undd mntrol or signincd iofluftce:

Cdryins d6oul under tne fair value mlhod

Caryi.g munt under the equiiy melhod
Adj6led ucoffolidat€il eqolty !a 31 D€ceDbe. 2006

-5 44 643
1 284 U3
2065 320

Iuitialled fc. tr-..:a^^.:^- - :-':::-!y
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Signatur€s

The I@ag€D{( board bs prcparcd the directo$' rcpor! the coNolidaled fiMcial slateEErt3 ud the
profit dlocation lropGal of olynpic Bntertaimot Group AS for 2006.

29l4ff.h2007

Arr�oinKm Ardri Avila

Th€ supwisory boad has revicwed the ainual rcpod pEPe€d !y th€ inamgeIMt bMd md ha
alproved its prsentltim to thc gerenl n€eting of ltF sheholdm.

*. Ap*l.zoot

Chaimar of th€ Management B@d M€rber of lle Manlgemnt B@d of lhe Management Bodd

.t r'/
/''(tu//rou-

// r^r-fu-

Supervboy Boaid

w"_
Kaia Ka$
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KPMG Baltics AS Teephone
Narw mir 5 Fax
Talinn r0r17 ntemer

INDEPENDENT AI]DITOR'S REPORT

+312 6 264 700
+312 6 26e n1

To the Sharcholders ofolympic Entertaitunent Group AS
(tr ans I at i on of t he Es t on is n o r i s ina l)

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Olympic Entertainment Croup AS, whi€h
comprise the consolidated balarce sheet as a1 31 December 2006, ard the consolidat€d income statement, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidat€d cash flow statement for the year then ende4 and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory note+-a{el out on pages 17 to 52.

Mafiage ent's Responsibiliu Jo| the Financinl Statenents

MaDagement is respoNible for th€ preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated fimncial statements in
accordance with Intemational Financial Repofiing S@ndaids as adopted by the European Union. This responsibility
includes: designing, implementing and maintaining intemal control relevant to the prepamtion and fair Fesentation of
financial statehents that are free from material misstatemenq whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriarc accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstarces.

Aa.lilo r's Respons binry

Our responsibility is to er.?ress an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordatrce with Intemational Standards on Auditing. Those staDdards require thal we comply with ethical
requircments and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuance whether the financial statements are fiee
fr om material misstatemeff ,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit ovidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditofs judgment, including the assessment ofthe risks ofmaterial
misstatement ofth€ financial statements, whether due to fraud or €rror. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers intemal control relevant to the entity's Fepamtion and fair presentation ofthe financial statements in order to
design audit procedues that arc appropriare in the circumsrances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opirion on
the effectiveness of the entity's intemal control. An audit also includes €valuating the appropriateness of accomting
policies used and the reasonableness of accormting estimales made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and app.opdate to Fovide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Oplnlon

In our oplnion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated fiftncial
position of Ollmpic EntertaiDment Group AS as of 3 I December 2006, and its consolidated financial performance a
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with lntemarional Financial Reporting Standards as
adopted by the European Union.

Tallinn, 29 March 2007

K?MG Baltics AS

Krista
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Prolit allocation pmposal

Nd Fon! fo.2006

Dividdd distibutior (2.0 I'ioois pd $e)
Tiansfd to ltatulory capital Esde

Chaim of lhe Managetrnl Board Menbd of the Moa€qleat B@rd be! of the MMgeme Board

:73,490,673
388,798,781

Toirl dtuhibltable Droftr .t 31 Dmbe. 2006 315,30E 114

The lr]@gdent board trcloFs that profits be al@at d aB folo\ts:

150,800,000
19419,939

Rebbed etrnlDff.tur dlootioIs 145'06E |75

29 MNch2Oo'
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